MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

One-Stop Career Center Partners

Greater Raritan Workforce Development Board

Table of Contents

Section 1: One-Stop Partner Understanding	
Purpose	2
Effective Period	2
One-Stop Delivery System	3
One-Stop Career Centers	3
Common Identifier	3
One-Stop Operator	4
WIOA Career Services	4
Partners	6
Partner On-Site Representation	7
Responsibilities of the Chief Local Elected Official	8
Responsibilities of the Workforce Development Board	8 12
One-Stop Operator Functions Partners' Responsibilities	14
State Administered Required and Additional Partners	20
Steps to Reach Consensus (MOU)	20
Cost Allocation Methodology	21
Section 2: General Provisions and Assurances	- -
Legal Authority	21
Assurances	21
Data Confidentiality Accordibility	22 23
Accessibility Modification Process (MOU)	23
Dispute Resolution (MOU)	25
Monitoring	26
Non-Discrimination and Equal Opportunity	26
Indemnification	27
Severability	27
Drug and Alcohol Free Workplace	27
Certification Regarding Lobbying	27
Debarment and Suspension	28
Buy American Provision	24
Salary Compensation and Bonus Limitation	28
Non-Assignment Constraint Investment	28
Governing Law Termination	28 28
Annex – Definitions	30
Aillex Definitions	30
Section 3: One-Stop Operating Budget and Infrastructure Funding Agreement One-Stop Operating Budget Purpose	36
Effective Period (IFA)	36
One-Stop Operating Budget Description	37
Cost Reconciliation and Allocation Base Update	38
Infrastructure Funding Agreement Description	38
Steps to Reach Consensus (IFA)	39
Required One-Stop Partners	40
Additional One-Stop Partners	41
Additional Costs	42
Shared Operating Costs and Shared Services	42
Funding Types	42
Allocation Cost Objective	43 40
Infrastructure Funding Agreement	40
Modification Process(IFA)	43
Dispute and Impasse Resolution (IFA)	43
Notice of Failure to Reach Consensus	43
Attachments Instructions	45
Authority and Signature	46

Memorandum of Understanding

Section 1: One-Stop Partnership

Purpose

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is executed between the Workforce Development Board (WDB), the One-Stop Career Center (American Job Center Network) Partners (Partners), and the Chief Elected Official (CEO). They are collectively referred to as the "Parties" to this MOU.

This MOU is developed to confirm the understanding of the Parties regarding the operation and management of the One-Stop Career Center(s) (American Job Center(s)) in the Greater Raritan Workforce Development Board Area. The WDB provides oversight of workforce programming for the WDB Area.

The parties to this Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) agree that all required Partners and co-located additional Partners have a joint responsibility to support and maintain an effective local integrated service delivery system. In addition, all parties to this MOU recognize that shared and infrastructure costs are applicable to all the required Partners. This MOU outlines the local vision for program alignment, Partner roles and responsibilities, and accountability for a coordinated service delivery system.

The parties establish a financial plan, including terms and conditions, to fund the services and operating costs of the One-Stop Career Center(s). The Parties to this MOU agree joint funding is an essential foundation for an integrated service delivery system and necessary to maintain the WDB area's high-standard One-Stop Career Center System.

This MOU defines the parameters within which education, workforce, economic development, and other Partner programs and entities operating in the WDB Area create a seamless, customer-focused System that aligns service delivery across the board and enhances access to program services. By realizing One-Stop opportunities together, Partners are able to build community-benefiting bridges, rather than silos of programmatic isolation. These Partnerships will reduce administrative burden and costs and increase customer access and performance outcomes.

Effective Period

This MOU is effective as of July 1, 2020 which corresponds to the date of signing by the final signatory below and must terminate on 30 June 2022, unless any of the reasons in the Termination section apply.

One-Stop Delivery System

The One-Stop delivery system brings together workforce development, educational, and other human resource services in a seamless customer-focused service delivery network that enhances access to the programs' services and improves long-term employment outcomes for individuals receiving assistance. One-Stop Partners administer separately funded programs as a set of integrated streamlined services to customers. [20 CFR 678.300(a); 34 CFR 361.300(a); and 34 CFR 463.300(a)].

One-Stop Career Centers

The Boards of Freeholders of Hunterdon and Somerset Counties and the GRWDB have designated the following One-Stop sites:

Somerville: One Stop Services will be provided in two office buildings, which are located on the same city block and share common parking facilities:

75 Veterans Memorial Drive East, Somerville, New Jersey 08876; 908-704-3000

27 Warren Street, Somerville, New Jersey 08876; 908-541-5780

Flemington: One Stop Services will be provided in one office building

6 Gauntt Place, Building 2, Lower Level, Flemington, New Jersey 08822; 908-237-0016

The hours of operation for the sites are 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Monday to Friday.

Visit https://www.co.somerset.nj.us/government/human-services/greater-raritan-one-stop-career-centers or https://www.thegrwdb.org

Common Identifier

The Partners agree to identify as The Greater Raritan One-Stop Career Center or, as in conjunction with "A Proud Partner of the American Job Center Network."

One Stop Operator

WDB Area:

Operator Name: Somerset County Department of Human Services

Name of Operator Contact Person: Monica Mulligan

The WDB selected the One-Stop Operator, through a competitive process in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, WIOA and its implementing regulations, and Local procurement laws and regulations. All documentation for the competitive One-Stop Operator procurement and selection process is published and may be viewed on the WDB website at: www.TheGRWDB.org.

The State Workforce Development Board requires that the One-Stop Operator is re-competed every two years. Local areas may offer no more than two one-year extensions to successful One-Stop Operator contracts. Functional details are outlined in the Roles and Responsibilities of Partners section, under One-Stop Operator.

Fiscal Agent

Fiscal Agent: Somerset County, New Jersey

Name of Fiscal Agent Contact Person: Alicia Noon, Accounting and Special Projects Supervisor

Fiscal Agent Mailing Address: 20 Grove Street, PO Box 3000, Somerville, NJ 08876

Fiscal Agent Phone Number: 908-231-7046

WIOA Career Services

Provide access to Basic Career Services.

Provide access to Individual Career Services. Provide access to Follow Up Career Services

On-site WIOA Adult and Dislocated Worker and Youth services.

On-site Vocational Rehabilitation services.

On-site Employment Service services to targeted populations such as Veterans and Youth.

Access and referral to Unemployment Assistance.

Referral to other Partners for other career services, as needed.

Unemployment Insurance Benefits Office helps people who have been laid off, were fired or quit, those out of work due to a disaster, those who want to re-open or extend their claim, those in need of unemployment insurance after a temporary disability claim has expired.

Employment Services helps jobseekers who need career counselling or vocational guidance,, job seekers who need job readiness skills training, individuals referred from the Board of Social Services through the Workforce NJ program, veterans of the US Armed Forces seeking employment. Services provided include individual counseling and vocational guidance, job search workshops, and federal bonding. There are computers, phones, faxes and copiers to conduct job searches. The Jersey Job Club offers unemployed professionals seeking peer support and networking opportunities meet regularly at the One Stop to learn how to strengthen their job search skills. For veterans there is a specialist versed in employment programs geared specifically for veterans. An Entrepreneurial Training Program is offered for those who are unemployed and thinking of starting their own business. Free resources for businesses include hiring incentives, training grants, targeted recruitment events, job listing services, work opportunity tax credits and free labor market information.

The Division of Vocational Rehabilitation helps individuals with disabilities who need help preparing for, finding or maintaining employment. The division offers vocational counseling and career planning, evaluation and guidance, employment training, job coaching, supported employment, job placement services and follows up. They also promote business incentives for employers who hire people with disabilities who are eligible for free consultation services, including training reimbursement tax incentives, job matching with qualified workers, information about the Americans With Disabilities Act, job modification and worksite evaluations, support for disabled employees with job challenges, and follow up to ensure employer/employee satisfaction.

Career Training Services Center helps individuals seeking training, education, and/or certification programs. In addition to counseling the center offers individual vocational guidance, aptitude and interest based testing, literacy services (ABE, ESL, GED prep and basic computer literacy, resource materials, employment workshops to enhance the job search, training grants or tuition waivers for an in demand occupations (as determined by the NJ Department of Labor), on the job training grants, and access to computer, phone, fax and copier for job searching.

The Greater Raritan Once Stop Career Center offers a mobile site to sign up for weekly updates and information on One Stop services and to receive text message updates on upcoming hiring events and workshops.

The Greater Raritan Workforce Development Board is a public/private partnership overseeing the investment of approximately \$2.95 million in state and federal workforce grants. The public workforce development system can help employers find or attract new talent and tap into talent retention resources, incentives and training programs and find, attract, recruit, develop and retain top talent. The GRWDB is the link to the public workforce system. Like a Board of Directors, we identify the needs of the local job market, leverage resources, and oversee One Stop Career Centers and direct workforce investment programs in our area.

Partners

Partner Program	Service Provided Category	Signatory Name and Title	Mailing Telephone Address Number		Email Address	
New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce Development Employment	B, I, T,	Robert Asaro- Angelo, Commissioner	gelo, Suite 102		ronald.douglas@dol.nj.gov	

Services						
New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce Development	-BS	Robert Asaro- Angelo, Commissioner	-75 Veterans Memorial Drive East, Somerville, New Jersey 08876-2950	-908-704- 3356	Amanda.Mondale@dol.nj.gov-	-Ye
Greater Raritan One Stop Career Center, Adult, Dislocated Worker and Youth, Title I	B,I,T,Y	Monica Mulligan, Operator	27 Warren St, PO Box 3000, Somerville, NJ 08876	908-541- 5780	onestop@co.somerset.nj.us	Ye
Employment Services, NJ Department of Labor and Workforce Development, Wagner-Peyser Title III	В,І,Т,	Robert Asaro- Angelo, Commissioner	1 John Fitch Plaza, Trenton, NJ	609-9414	workforce@dol.nj.gov	No
Hunterdon County Educational Services Commission, Adult Education and Family Literacy, Title II	B,I,T,Y	Marie Gorey, Superintendent	37 Hoffman's Crossing Road, Califon, NJ o7830	908-575- 7968	Fleddy@hunterdonesc.org	Ye
Division of Vocational and Rehabilitation Services, Vocational Rehabilitation, Title IV	B,I,T,Y	Robert Asaro- Angelo, Commissioner	1 John Fitch Plaza, Trenton, NJ 08625	973- 648- 3660	Amanda.Gerson@dhs.nj.gov	No
National Farmworkers Job Program Grantee / Pathstone	B,I,	Nita D'Agostino, Senior VP of Direct Services	76 West Landis Avenue, Vineland, NJ 08360	800-888- 6770	pconstantino@pathstone.org	Ye
Hunterdon County Polytech, Career and	B,I,T,T	Dr. Todd G. Bonsall, Superintendent	8 Bartles Corner Road, Flemington, NJ 08822	908-788- 1119	tbonsall@hc vd.org	No

Technical Education						
Raritan Valley Community College, Career and Technical Education	B,I,T,Y	Michael J. McDonough, President	118 Lamington Road, Branchburg, NJ 08876	908-526- 1200	Aubrey.Flannagan @raritanval.edu	No
Somerset County Vo- Tech, Career and Technical Education	B,I,T,Y	Chrys Harttraft, Superintendent	14 Vogt Drive, Bridgewater, NJ 08807	908-526- 8900	sboettger@scvts.net	No
Trade Act/TRA, NJ Department of Labor and Workforce Development	B,I,T,Y	Robert Asaro- Angelo, Commissioner	1 John Fitch Plaza, Trenton, NJ 08625	973-648- 3660	Amanda.Gerson@dhs.nj.gov	No
NJ Department of Labor and Workforce Development, Veterans	В,І,Т	Robert Asaro- Angelo, Commissioner	550 Jersey Ave, New Brunswick, NJ 08901	732-937- 6214	John.lehnert@dol.nj.gov	No
Community Services Block Grant	B,I,T	Kimberly Cowart, Director	27 Warren St, Somerville, NJ 08876	908-541- 5756	kcowart@co.somerset.nj.us	Ye
Department of Housing and Urban Development	No presence in our area					
Division of Unemployment Insurance, NJ Department of Labor and Workforce Development	I	Robert Asaro- Angelo, Commissioner	PO Box 058, Trenton, NJ 08625	732-761- 2020	Contact Us Form	No
Second Chance Act	No presence in our area					
New Jersey Commission for the Blind & Visually Impaired	No presence in our area	Dr. Bernice Davis, Executive Director	153 Halsey St. 6th Floor P.O. Box 47017 Newark, NJ 07101-47017	973-648- 3333 / Toll Free: 877-685- 8878	bernice.davis@dhs.nj.gov	No
			6 Gauntt	908-788-	lpizza@co.hunterdon, nj.us	No

County Division of Social Services, TANF		Division Head	Place, Flemington, NJ 08822	1300		
Somerset County Board of Social Services, TNAF	BITY Dominic Crisall,		73 East High Street, Somerville, NJ 08876	908-526- 8800	socialservices@co.somerset,nj.us	No

Partner On-Site Representation

ĺ						
						Required
			Weekly			Partner
		Number	Staff	Number	% of	(Yes or
	Partner Program	of Staff	Hours	of FTEs	FTEs	No)
	New Jersey Department of					
	Labor and Workforce					
	Development – Business Reps	2	35	2	100%	Yes
	Greater Raritan One Stop					
	Career Centers	11	35	11	100%	-Yes
	New Jersey Department of					
	Labor and Workforce					
	Development Employment					
	Services	- 7	-35	7	100%	Yes
	Hunterdon County					
	Educational Services					
	Commission	5	63.5	1	75%	Yes

Responsibilities of the Chief Local Elected Official

The CEO will, at a minimum:

- 1. In Partnership with the WDB and other applicable Partners within the planning region, develop and submit a single regional plan that includes a description of the activities that shall be undertaken by all WDBs and their Partners, and that incorporates plans for each of the local areas in the planning region.
- 2. Approve the WDB budget and One-Stop Operating Budget and Infrastructure Funding Agreement.

- 3. Approve the selection of the One-Stop Operator following the competitive procurement process.
- 4. Coordinate with the WDB to oversee the operations of the One-Stop Career Center Network.

Responsibilities of the Workforce Development Board

The WDB ensures the workforce-related needs of employers, workers, and job seekers in the WDB Area and/or the region are met, to the maximum extent possible with available resources. The WDB will, at a minimum:

Local Plan

Develop and submit a four-year local plan for the local area, in Partnership with the chief elected official and consistent with WIOA sec. 108._Here is the link to the Local Area Plan 2016-2020: https://www.thegrwdb.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/local-area-plan-2016-to-2020 hunterdon-and-somerset-counties.pdf And here is the link to the 2019: https://www.thegrwdb.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/05/local-area-plan-2016-to-2020-2019-modification-final-draft.pdf

Regional Plan (where applicable)

(2) If the Local Area is part of a planning region that includes other local areas, develop and submit a regional plan in collaboration with other local areas. If the Local Area is part of a planning region, the local plan must be submitted as a part of the regional plan._Here is the Regional Plan: https://www.thegrwdb.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/north-jersey-partners-plan.pdf

Labor Market Information

- (3) Conduct workforce research and regional labor market analysis to include:
 - (a) Analyses and regular updates of economic conditions, needed knowledge and skills, workforce, and workforce development (including education and training) activities to include an analysis of the strengths and weaknesses (including the capacity to provide) of such services to address the identified education and skill needs of the workforce and the employment needs of employers in the region;
 - (b) Assistance to the Governor in developing the statewide workforce and labor market information system under the Wagner-Peyser Act for the region specifically in collection, analysis, and utilization of workforce and labor market information for the region; and

(c) Other research, data collection, and analysis related to the workforce needs of the regional economy as the WDB, after receiving input from a wide array of stakeholders, determines to be necessary to carry out its functions.

Convening, Brokering, Leveraging

(4) Convene local workforce development system stakeholders to assist in the development of the local plan under 20 CFR 679.550 and in identifying non-Federal expertise and resources to leverage support for workforce development activities. Such stakeholders may assist the WDB and standing committees in carrying out convening, brokering, and leveraging functions at the direction of the WDB.

Employer Engagement

- (5) Lead efforts to engage with a diverse range of employers and other entities in the region in order to:
 - (a) Promote business representation (particularly representatives with optimum policy-making or hiring authority from employers whose employment opportunities reflect existing and emerging employment opportunities in the region) on the WDB,
 - (b) Develop effective linkages (including the use of intermediaries) with employers in the region to support employer utilization of the local workforce development system and to support local workforce investment activities,
 - (c) Ensure that workforce investment activities meet the needs of employers and support economic growth in the region by enhancing communication, coordination, and collaboration among employers, economic development entities, and service providers; and
 - (d) Develop and implement proven or promising strategies for meeting the employment and skill needs of workers and employers (such as the establishment of industry and sector Partnerships), that provide the skilled workforce needed by employers in the region, and that expand employment and career advancement opportunities for workforce development system participants in in-demand industry sectors or occupations.

Career Pathways

(6) With representatives of secondary and postsecondary education programs, lead efforts to develop and implement career pathways within the local area by aligning the employment, training, education, and supportive services that are needed by adults and youth, particularly individuals with barriers to employment.

Dissemination of Promising Practices

(7) Lead efforts in the local area to identify and promote proven and promising strategies and initiatives for meeting the needs of employers, workers and job seekers, and identify and

disseminate information on proven and promising practices carried out in other local areas for meeting such needs.

Technology

- (8) Develop strategies for using technology to maximize the accessibility and effectiveness of the local workforce development system for employers, and workers and job seekers, by:
 - (a) Facilitating connections among the intake and case management information systems of the One-Stop Partner programs to support a comprehensive workforce development system in the local area,
 - (b) Facilitating access to services provided through the One-Stop delivery system including access in remote areas,
 - (c) Identifying strategies for better meeting the needs of individuals with barriers to employment, including strategies that augment traditional service delivery, and increase access to services and programs of the One-Stop delivery system such as improving digital literacy skills, and
 - (d) Leveraging resources and capacity within the local workforce development system, including resources and capacity for services for individuals with barriers to employment.

Oversight

- (9) In Partnership with the chief elected official for the local area:
 - (a) Conduct oversight of youth workforce investment activities authorized under WIOA sec. 129(c), adult and dislocated worker employment and training activities under WIOA secs. 134(c) and (d), and the entire One-Stop delivery system in the local area,
 - (b) Ensure the appropriate use and management of the funds provided under WIOA subtitle B for the youth, adult, and dislocated worker activities and One-Stop delivery system in the local area, and
 - (c) Ensure the appropriate use, management, and investment of funds to maximize performance outcomes under WIOA sec. 116.

Negotiate Performance Measures

(10) Negotiate and reach agreement on local performance indicators with the chief elected official and the Governor.

Negotiate Infrastructure Costs

(11) Negotiate with CEO and required Partners on the methods for funding the infrastructure costs of One-Stop Centers in the local area in accordance with 20 CFR 678.715 of this chapter or notify the Governor if they fail to reach agreement at the local level and will use a State infrastructure funding mechanism.

Selection of Providers

- (12) Select the following providers in the local area, and where appropriate, terminate such providers in accordance with 2 CFR part 200:
 - (a) Providers of youth workforce investment activities through competitive grants or contracts based on the recommendations of the youth standing committee (if such a committee is established); however, if the WDB determines there is an insufficient number of eligible training providers in a local area, the WDB may award contracts on a sole-source basis as per the provisions at WIOA sec. 123(b),
 - (b) Providers of training services consistent with the criteria and information requirements established by the Governor and WIOA sec. 122,
 - (c) Providers of career services through the award of contracts, if the One-Stop Operator does not provide such services, and
 - (d) One-Stop Operators in accordance with 20 CFR 678.600 through 678.635.

Consumer Choice

(13) In accordance with WIOA sec. 107(d)(10)(E), work with the State to ensure there are sufficient numbers and types of providers of career services and training services serving the local area and providing the services in a manner that maximizes consumer choice, as well as providing opportunities that lead to competitive integrated employment for individuals with disabilities.

Coordination with Education Providers

(14) Coordinate activities with education and training providers in the local area, including:

- (a) Reviewing applications to provide adult education and literacy activities under WIOA title II for the local area to determine whether such applications are consistent with the local plan,
- (b) Making recommendations to the eligible agency to promote alignment with such plan, and
- (c) Replicating and implementing cooperative agreements to enhance the provision of services to individuals with disabilities and other individuals, such as cross training of staff, technical assistance, use and sharing of information, cooperative efforts with employers, and other efforts at cooperation, collaboration, and coordination.

Budget Administration

(15) Develop a budget for the activities of the WDB, with approval of the chief elected official and consistent with the local plan and the duties of the WDB.

Accessibility

(16) Assess, on an annual basis, the physical and programmatic accessibility of all One-Stop Centers in the local area, in accordance with WIOA sec. 188, if applicable, and applicable provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.).

One-Stop Certification

(17) Certify One-Stop Career Centers in accordance with 20 CFR 678.800.

One-Stop Operator Functions

The One Stop Operator is one of the partners collaborating with the GRWDB to achieve the board's vision for the Local Area:

- Creating an environment of continuous improvement in efficiency and effectiveness of workforce investments based on the needs of job seekers and employers.
- Setting high standards for all operating areas of the Greater Raritan Workforce Development Board, One Stop Operator, career services, and training services.
- Creating a culture where expectations are exceeded and accomplishments are recognized.
- Increasing the engagement of employers and job seekers with a focus on increased customer satisfaction levels and performance outcomes.
- Expanding opportunities for employers and job seekers through increased market penetration with a focus on serving the needs of local businesses.
- Expanding opportunities and outcomes for youth populations with a focus on sustainable wage career

Working in collaboration with the GRWDB, the One Stop Operator will ensure that the One Stop delivery system is customer-focused, uses state metrics and dashboard systems to help direct strategies and programs, produces as appropriate monthly reports on customer usage and financial progress of grant expenditures, and focuses on providing wide access to all services available in the system to job seekers and businesses.

One-Stop Partner Commitment

- Actively support and implement the One-Stop vision, mission, principles, and policies and procedures.
- ➤ Utilize the expertise and unique perspective of each Partner to build and maintain a One Stop system that endorses a team approach to service delivery and places a value on excellent customer service.

- ➤ Engage in an intensive and comprehensive functional analysis of the operating policies and procedures for One-Stop Center services (process mapping) as needed.
- ➤ Identify resources to commit to the operation of the comprehensive One-Stop Center(s) and Satellite Center(s).
- ➤ Identify minimum standards of service both qualitative and quantitative.
- Provide career related services as outlined (Attachment 2).

One-Stop Commitment to Job Seekers:

- Provide access to Basic Career Services.
- Provide access to Individual Career Services.
- Provide access to Follow Up Career Services
- On-site WIOA Adult and Dislocated Worker and Youth services.
- On-site Vocational Rehabilitation services.
- ➤ On-site Employment Service services to targeted populations such as Veterans and Youth.
- > Access to Unemployment Assistance.
- Referral to other Partners for other career services, as needed.

All One-Stop sites will be characterized by the following:

- Provides customer-focused services (individual customers and employers/businesses).
- Imparts an open, inviting and business-like atmosphere with easy access to information and resources for all visitors.
- Provides easy access to frequently used services and resources, while providing for ample private and quiet areas for assessments and private counseling/discussions.
- Offers accommodations for persons with disabilities.
- Invites clients to spend their waiting time productively, such as exploring or using other resources.
- Provides adequate signage to facilitate identification of the One-Stop Center and the services within.
- Maintains a logical work and traffic-flow from both the client and employee perspectives.
- Provides employees with their own workspace and easy access to the tools/resources they most frequently use in their workday.
- ➤ Utilizes common/multi-purpose space to maximize use of the facility.

➤ Provides for appropriate level of security and safety for all users of the facility (employees, customers, children, visitors).

Partner Responsibilities

Each required partner must:

- (a) Provide access to its programs or activities through the one-stop delivery system, in addition to any other appropriate locations;
- (b) Use a portion of funds made available to the partner's program, to the extent consistent with the Federal law authorizing the partner's program and with Federal cost principles in 2 CFR parts 200 and 2900 (requiring, among other things, that costs are allowable, reasonable, necessary, and allocable), to:
 - (1) Provide applicable career services; and
 - (2) Work collaboratively with the State and Local WDBs to establish and maintain the one-stop delivery system. This includes jointly funding the one-stop infrastructure through partner contributions that are based upon:
 - (i) A reasonable cost allocation methodology by which infrastructure costs are charged to each partner based on proportionate use and relative benefit received;
 - (ii) Federal cost principles; and
 - (iii) Any local administrative cost requirements in the Federal law authorizing the partner's program. (This is further described in § 678.700.)
- (c) Enter into an MOU with the Local WDB relating to the operation of the one-stop delivery system that meets the requirements of § 678.500(b);
- (d) Participate in the operation of the one-stop delivery system consistent with the terms of the MOU, requirements of authorizing laws, the Federal cost principles, and all other applicable legal requirements; and
- (e) Provide representation on the State and Local WDBs as required and participate in Board committees as needed.

Each Partner commits to cross-training of staff, as appropriate, and to providing other professional learning opportunities that promote continuous quality improvement. Partners will further promote system integration to the maximum extent feasible through:

- 1. Effective communication, information sharing, and collaboration with the One-Stop Operator.
- 2. Joint planning, policy development, and system design processes.
- 3. Commitment to the joint mission, vision, goals, strategies, and performance measures.

- 4. The design and use of common intake, assessment, referral, and case management processes.
- 5. The use of common and/or linked data management systems and data sharing methods, as appropriate.
- 6. Sharing of assessments and employment plans developed by Partners for co-enrolled customers to streamline services and eliminate duplication of services.
- 7. Leveraging of resources, including other public agency and non-profit organization services.
- 8. Participation in a continuous improvement process designed to boost outcomes and increase customer satisfaction.
- 9. Participation in regularly scheduled Partner meetings to exchange information in support of the above and encourage program and staff integration.

Co-Enrollment and Integrated Case Management

Partners are to co-enroll all customers eligible for multiple One-Stop Partner programs based on the customer's need for those services. Co-enrolled customers must be served through an integrated case management system in one, or combination of, the following methods:

- 1. Partner staff are cross-trained to the extent that any staff person, regardless of the program to which they are attached, can provide case management for co-enrolled customers.
- 2. Staff from different programs will communicate on a regular basis regarding the status and needs of co-enrolled customers.

Section Guidance:

Describe the methodology partners agree to use to achieve co-enrollment and integrated case management.

Individuals co-enrolled in Wagner-Peyser and WIOA by Employment Services staff through RESEA will have their files routed to the One-Stop Career Training Services Center after co-enrollment determination is made. One-Stop Career Training Services Center counselors will maintain co-enrollment files and will coordinate outreach and follow up services for co-enrolled individuals to ensure they are connected to One-Stop services, employment opportunities, and labor market information to assist in the obtainment of sustainable employment.

Data Sharing

Section Guidance:

This section describes the responsibility of each Partner related to the sharing of customer information.

- 1. Partners agree that the use of high-quality, integrated data is essential to inform decisions made by policymakers, employers, and job seekers. Additionally, it is vital to develop and maintain an integrated case management system, as appropriate, that informs customer service throughout customers' interaction with the integrated system and allows information collected from customers at intake to be captured once.
- 2. Partners further agree that the collection, use, and disclosure of customers' personally identifiable information (PII) is subject to various requirements set forth in Federal and State privacy laws. Partners acknowledge that the execution of this MOU, by itself, does not function to satisfy all of these requirements.
- 3. All data, including customer PII, collected, used, and disclosed by Partners will be subject to the following:
 - a. Customer PII will be properly secured in accordance with the WDB's policies and procedures regarding the safeguarding of PII.
 - b. All confidential data contained in UI wage records must be protected in accordance with the requirements set forth in 20 CFR part 603.
 - c. All personal information contained in VR records must be protected in accordance with the requirements set forth in 34 CFR 361.38.
 - d. Customer data may be shared with other programs, for those programs' purposes, within the One-Stop Career Center Network only after the informed written consent of the individual has been obtained, where required.
 - e. Customer data will be kept confidential, consistent with Federal and State privacy laws and regulations.
- 4. All data exchange activity will be conducted, as practicable, in machine readable format, such as HTML or PDF, for example, and in compliance with Section 508 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. § 794 (d)).
- 5. All One-Stop Center and Partner staff will be trained in the protection, use, and disclosure requirements governing PII and any other confidential data for all applicable programs.

<u>Referrals</u>

Section Guidance:

This section describes the general principles of the process of making referrals between Partners. A narrative section describing the partner referral system and feedback loop should be inserted.

The primary principle of the referral system is to provide integrated and seamless delivery of services to workers, job seekers, and employers. In order to facilitate such a system, Partners agree to:

- 1. Familiarize themselves with the basic eligibility and participation requirements, as well as with the available services and benefits offered, for each of the Partners' programs represented in the WDB Area One-Stop Career Center Network,
- 2. Develop materials summarizing their program requirements and making them available for Partners and customers,
- 3. Develop and utilize common intake, eligibility determination, assessment, and registration forms,
- 4. Provide substantive referrals in accordance with the WDB Area Referral Policy to customers who are eligible for supplemental and complementary services and benefits under Partner programs,
- 5. Regularly evaluate ways to improve the referral process, including the use of customer satisfaction surveys,
- 6. Commit to robust and ongoing communication required for an effective referral process, and
- 7. Commit to actively follow up on the results of referrals and assuring that Partner resources are being leveraged at an optimal level.

Insert narrative here

Both business and job seeker customers need to access One Stop system services that provide them with optimum utilization of available partner and community resources that lead to successful outcomes. Partners commit to connect customers as quickly as possible with services through referral processes that are impartial and designed to rapidly and efficiently meet the customer's individual needs.

One-Stop Career Center referral methods include:

- AOSOS
- County level Human Services websites
- Partner specific websites
- Verbal referrals to/from One-Stop Partners

- Written referrals to/from One-Stop Partners
- Marketing material distributed to Partners, employers, vendors, community and faith-based organizations
- Direct link access/referrals made via Partner orientations, including but not limited to, group training orientations, individualized training orientations, school orientations, Re-Employment Assessments (REAs) and Project Reemployment Opportunity System (PROS), WorkFirst NJ orientations and job readiness programs, county-level Partner meetings and WDB committee meetings.
- Partner site visits where co-location is not feasible.

All information provided through Greater Raritan One Stop and/or their Partners will be mutually accessible to all Partners to avoid duplication of services, to the extent permitted by regulations. General information regarding Partner and One Stop programs, services, activities and resources (e.g., labor market information, job leads, programmatic and participant information) will be accessible as allowable.

All job-seekers and/or employers visiting or calling the Greater Raritan One Stop or Partner location will be greeted by professionally trained staff familiar with the One Stop's menu of services. Visitors will be briefly assessed to determine the most appropriate program, service, activity or resource needed, and subsequently referred to the appropriate Partner.

Programmatic Accessibility

Section Guidance:

This section affirms that the policies and procedures of the One-Stop ensure accessibility for all customers to One-Stop services. The WDB may add additional information at their discretion

- 1. All Partners agree that they will not discriminate in their employment practices or services on the basis of gender, gender identity and/or expression, age, race, religion, national origin, disability, veteran's status, or on the basis of any other classification protected under State or Federal law.
- 2. Partners must assure that they have policies and procedures in place to address these issues, and that such policy and procedures have been disseminated to their employees and otherwise posted as required by law.

Partners further assure that they are currently in compliance with all applicable State and Federal laws and regulations regarding these issues.

3. All Partners will cooperate with compliance monitoring that is conducted at the local level to ensure that all American Job Center programs, services, technology, and materials are physically and programmatically accessible and available to all.

Additionally, staff members will be trained to provide services to all, regardless of range of abilities, mobility, age, language, learning style, or comprehension or education level.

- 4. An interpreter will be provided in real time or, if not available, within a reasonable timeframe to any customer with a language barrier.
- 5. Assistive devices, such as screen-reading software programs (e.g., JAWS and DRAGON) and assistive listening devices must be available to ensure physical and programmatic accessibility within the One-Stop Career Center Network.

Priority of Service

Section Guidance:

This section affirms that parties to the MOU will apply the priority of services for veterans and eligible spouses and the WIOA Title I Adult priority of service.

- 1. All Parties certify that they will adhere to all statutes, regulations, policies, and plans regarding priority of service, including, but not limited to, priority of service for veterans and their eligible spouses, and priority of service for the WIOA title I Adult program, as required by 38 U.S.C. sec. 4215 (public assistance recipients, other low-income individuals and basic skills deficient individuals) and its implementing regulations and guidance, and WIOA sec. 134(c)(3)(E) and its implementing regulations and guidance.
- 2. Partners will target recruitment of special populations that receive a focus for services under WIOA, such as individuals with disabilities, low-income individuals, basic skills deficient youth, and English language learners.

Outreach

The WDB and its Partners agree to develop and implement an outreach plan that includes, at a minimum:

- Specific steps to be taken by each Partner,
- An outreach and recruitment plan to the region's job seekers, including targeted efforts for populations most at risk or most in need,
- An outreach and recruitment plan for out-of-school youth,

- Sector strategies and career pathways,
- Connections to registered apprenticeship,
- An outreach tool kit for Partners,
- Clear objectives and expected outcomes, and
- Leveraging of any statewide outreach materials relevant to the region.

State Administered Required and Additional Partners

Because local managers representing State Administered Required and Additional Partner programs lack the authority to negotiate an infrastructure amount, the Commissioner for the New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce Development will be responsible for establishing and implementing a methodology for ensuring required State Administered Required and Additional Partners (WIOA Title 2, Title 3, Title 4, SCSEP, Trade Adjustment Assistance, Jobs for Veterans State Grant, and Unemployment Insurance Compensation) are paying their proportionate share of One-Stop infrastructure and additional costs based on use and relative benefits received, and the Commissioner will be signatory to this MOU for those State Administered programs.

In accordance with WIOA and the New Jersey Combined State Plan for WIOA 2016 for New Jersey's Workforce Development System, the following agencies are the Greater Raritan One-Stop Mandatory Partners (hereinafter known as "Partners"): The New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce Development including the following programs: Unemployment Insurance, Employment Services, Veterans Workforce Programs, Senior Community Services Employment, Trade Adjustment Act/North American Free Trade Agreement Department, the Division of Vocational Rehabilitation; Workforce Innovation and Opportunity (WIOA) One Stop Career Training Services; Hunterdon County Educational Services Commission; Somerset County Board of Social Services; Hunterdon County Division of Social Services; Somerset County Vocational and Technical High School; Hunterdon County Polytech Institute; Somerset County Office of Community Development and Raritan Valley Community College. These Partners may enter into agreement with additional Community Partners to serve the Greater Raritan One Stop as identified. These Community Partners must also abide by agree to the terms of this Agreement.

Steps to Reach Consensus (MOU)

Section Guidance:

This section describes the general steps to be taken to negotiate and execute the MOU. WDBs will specify the timeframes for each step.

1. Notification of Partners

The WDB Chair (or designee) must notify all Parties in writing that it is necessary to renew and execute the MOU and provide all applicable policies and preceding MOU documents, as applicable.

2. Initial Meeting

The WDB Chair (or designee) is responsible for convening all required and optional AJC/One-Stop Career Center Partners to formally begin negotiations, and to ensure that, at a minimum, all One-Stop Career Center Partners from all counties within the WDB Area are appropriately represented.

3. Negotiations

Partners must submit all relevant documents to the WDB Chair (or designee) to begin the drafting of the MOU. During a timeframe established by the WDB, additional formal or informal meetings (informational and negotiation sessions) may take place, so long as they are conducted in an open and transparent manner, with pertinent information provided to all Parties.

4. Draft MOU

The WDB Chair (or designee) must email a complete draft of the MOU to all Parties.

5. Review and Comment upon Conclusion of the Negotiations

Within a timeframe determined by the WDB, of receipt of the draft MOU, all Parties must review and return feedback to the WDB Chair (or designee). It is advised that each Party also use this time to allow their respective Legal Departments to review the MOU for legal sufficiency. It is the responsibility of the WDB Chair (or designee) to ensure all AJC/One-Stop Career Center Partners to the MOU are aware of the comments and revisions that are needed.

Cost Allocation Methodology

On-site Partners will be allocated costs based on square footage occupied and the ratio of square footage occupied. Off-site Partners will be allocated costs based on proportionate use and relative benefits received at the physical One-Stop by comparing shared customers to total customers served.

Section 2: General Provisions and Assurances

Legal Authority

The Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) sec. 121(c)(1) requires the Local Board, with the agreement of the Chief Elected Official (CEO), to develop and enter into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Local Board and the One-Stop Partners, consistent with WIOA Sec. 121(c)(2), concerning the operation of the One-Stop delivery system in a local area. This requirement is further described in the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act; Joint Rule for Unified and Combined State Plans, Performance Accountability, and the One-Stop System Joint Provisions: Final Rule at 20 CFR 678.500, 34 CFR 361.500, and

34 CFR 463.500, and in Federal guidance. Additionally, the sharing and allocation of infrastructure costs among One-Stop Partners is governed by WIOA sec. 121(h), its implementing regulations, and the Federal Cost Principles contained in the Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) at 2 CFR part 200.

Assurances

Section Guidance:

This section provides the assurances required of any One-Stop Partner. WDBs may add additional information at their discretion.

All Parties to this agreement shall comply with:

- 1. Section 188 of the WIOA Nondiscrimination and Equal Opportunity Regulations (29 CFR Part 38; Final Rule, published December 2, 2016),
- 2. Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (Public Law 88-352),
- 3. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended,
- 4. The Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (Public Law 101-336),
- 5. The Jobs for Veterans Act (Public Law 107-288) pertaining to priority of service in programs funded by the U.S. Department of Labor,
- 6. Training and Employment Guidance Letter (TEGL) 37-14, Update on Complying with Nondiscrimination Requirements: Discrimination Based on Gender Identity, Gender Expression and Sex Stereotyping are Prohibited Forms of Sex Discrimination in the Workforce Development System and other guidance related to implementing WIOA sec. 188,
- 7. The Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) (20 U.S.C. § 1232g; 34 CFR part 99),
- 8. Confidentiality requirements governing the protection and use of personal information held by the VR agency (34 CFR 361.38),
- 9. The confidentiality requirements governing the use of confidential information held by the State UI agency (20 CFR part 603), all amendments to each, and all requirements imposed by the regulations issued pursuant to these acts.
- 10. The above provisions require, in part, that no persons in the United States shall, on the grounds of race, color, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity and/or expression, age, disability, political beliefs or religion be excluded from participation in, or denied, any aid, care, services or other benefits provided by federal and/or state funding, or otherwise be subjected to discrimination.
- 11. Additionally, all Parties shall:

- Collaborate and reasonably assist each other in the development of necessary service delivery protocols for the services outlined in the Partner Services section of the MOU,
- Agree that the provisions contained herein are made subject to all applicable federal and state laws, implementing regulations, and guidelines imposed on either or all Parties relating to privacy rights of customers, maintenance of records, and other confidential information relating to customers, and
- Agree that all equipment and furniture purchased by any party for purposes described herein shall remain the property of the purchaser after the termination.

Data Confidentiality

Section Guidance:

This section affirms that the One-Stop Partners will abide by Federal, State and local laws regarding the protection of confidential information.

- 1. All Parties expressly agree to abide by all applicable Federal, State, and local laws and regulations regarding confidential information, including PII from educational records, such as but not limited to 20 CFR Part 603, 45 CFR Section 205.50, 20 USC 1232g and 34 CFR part 99, and 34 CFR 361.38, as well as any applicable State and local laws and regulations. In addition, in carrying out their respective responsibilities, each Party shall respect and abide by the confidentiality policies and legal requirements of all of the other Parties.
- 2. Each Party will ensure that the collection and use of any information, systems, or records that contain PII and other personal or confidential information will be limited to purposes that support the programs and activities described in this MOU and will comply with applicable law.
- 3. Each Party will ensure that access to software systems and files under its control that contain PII or other personal or confidential information will be limited to authorized staff members who are assigned responsibilities in support of the services and activities described herein and will comply with applicable law. Each Party expressly agrees to take measures to ensure that no PII or other personal or confidential information is accessible by unauthorized individuals.
- 4. To the extent that confidential, private, or otherwise protected information needs to be shared amongst the Parties for the Parties' performance of their obligations under this MOU, and to the extent that such sharing is permitted by applicable law, the appropriate data sharing agreements will be created and required confidentiality and ethical certifications will

be signed by authorized individuals. With respect to confidential unemployment insurance information, any such data sharing must comply with all of the requirements in 20 CFR Part 603, including but not limited to requirements for an agreement consistent with 20 CFR 603.10, payments of costs, and permissible disclosures.

- 5. With respect to the use and disclosure of FERPA-protected customer education records and the PII contained therein, any such data sharing agreement must comply with all of the requirements set forth in 20 U.S.C. § 1232g and 34 CFR Part 99.
- 6. With respect to the use and disclosure of personal information contained in VR records, any such data sharing agreement must comply with all of the requirements set forth in 34 CFR 361.38.

Accessibility

Section Guidance:

This section affirms that the One-Stop Center is physically accessible to individuals with disabilities.

29 CFR 38.13 requires that:

- (a)No qualified individual with a disability may be excluded from participation in, or be denied the benefits of a recipient's service, program, or activity or be subjected to discrimination by any recipient because a recipient's facilities are inaccessible or unusable by individuals with disabilities.
- (b) All WIOA Title I-financially assisted programs and activities must be programmatically accessible, which includes providing reasonable accommodations for individuals with disabilities, making reasonable modifications to policies, practices, and procedures, administering programs in the most integrated setting appropriate, communication with persons with disabilities as effectively as with others, and providing appropriate auxiliary aids or services, including assistive technology devices and services, where necessary to afford individuals with disabilities an equal opportunity to participate in, and enjoy the benefits of, the program or activity.

Accessibility to the services provided by the American Job Centers and all Partner agencies is essential to meeting the requirements and goals of the One-Stop Career Center Network. Job seekers and businesses must be able to access all information relevant to them via visits to physical locations as well as in virtual spaces, regardless of gender, age, race, religion, national origin, disability, veteran's status, or on the basis of any other classification protected under state or federal law.

One-Stop Centers will maintain a culture of inclusiveness and the physical characteristics of the facility, both indoor and outdoor, will meet the latest standards of accessible design. Services will be available in a convenient, high traffic, and accessible location, taking into account reasonable distance from public transportation and adequate parking (including parking clearly marked for individuals with disabilities).

Indoor space will be designed in an "equal and meaningful" manner providing access for individuals with disabilities.

Modification Process (MOU)

- 1. Notification When a Partner wishes to modify the MOU, the Partner must first provide written notification to all signatories of the existing MOU and outline the proposed modification(s).
- 2. Discussion/Negotiation Upon notification, the WDB Chair (or designee) must ensure that discussions and negotiations related to the proposed modification take place with Partners in a timely manner and as appropriate.

Depending upon the type of modification, this can be accomplished through email communications of all the Parties. If the proposed modification is extensive and is met with opposition, the WDB Chair (or designee) may need to call a meeting of the Parties to resolve the issue. Upon agreement of all Parties, a modification will be processed. If the modification involves substitution of a party that will not impact any of the terms of the agreement, it can be accomplished by the original party and the new party entering into an MOU that includes the WDB, wherein the new party assumes all of the rights and obligations of the original party. Upon execution, the WDB Chair (or designee) presents the agreement as a proposed modification to the MOU, and the remaining steps are followed. If determined that a Partner is unwilling to agree to the MOU modification, the WDB Chair (or designee) must ensure that the process in the Dispute Resolution section is followed.

3. Signatures - The WDB Chair (or designee) must immediately circulate the MOU modification and secure Partner signatures within a designated timeframe such as two weeks from receipt. The modified MOU will be considered fully executed once all signatories have reviewed and signed. The modification may be signed in counterparts, meaning each signatory can sign a separate document as long as the WDB Chair (or designee) acquires signatures of each party and provides a complete copy of the modification with each party's signature to all the other Parties. During the rollout of an MOU, a WDB should make all Partners aware of the requirements concerning modification and renewal of the MOU (as outlined in TEGL 16-16, RSA TAC 17-02, and OCTAE Program Memo 17-4). Renewal of an MOU requires all parties to review and agree to all elements of the MOU and re-sign the MOU. Amendment or modification of the MOU only requires the parties to review and agree to the elements of the MOU that changed.

Non-substantive changes to the MOU, such as minor revisions to the budget or adjustments made due to the annual reconciliation of the budget, do not require renewal of the MOU.

Substantial changes, such as changes in One-Stop Partners, or a change due to the election of a new CEO, will require renewal of the MOU.

Dispute Resolution (MOU)

The following section details the dispute resolution process designed for use by the Partners when unable to successfully reach an agreement necessary to execute the MOU. A disagreement is considered to have reached the level of dispute resolution when through thorough and productive discussion, a consensus cannot be reached. It is the responsibility of the CEO to coordinate the MOU dispute resolution to ensure that issues are being resolved appropriately. Any party to the MOU may seek resolution under this process.

- 1. All Parties are advised to actively participate in Local negotiations in a good faith effort to reach agreement. Any disputes shall first be attempted to be resolved informally.
- 2. Should informal resolution efforts fail, the dispute resolution process must be formally initiated by the petitioner seeking resolution. The petitioner must send a notification to the CEO and all Parties to the MOU regarding the conflict within 10 business days.
- 3. The CEO shall determine the merit of the dispute and propose a resolution. In the event that the dispute is about contributions to the Infrastructure Funding Agreement, the CEO will indicate that failure to accept the proposed resolution will trigger the State Funding Mechanism.
- 4. The decision of the CEO shall be final and binding unless such a decision is in contradiction of applicable State and Federal laws or regulations governing the Partner agencies.
- 5. The right of appeal no longer exists when a decision is final. Additionally, final decisions will not be precedent-setting or binding on future conflict resolutions unless they are officially stated in this procedure.
- 6. The CEO must provide a written response and dated summary of the proposed resolution to all Parties to the MOU.
- 7. The CEO will contact the petitioner and the appropriate Parties to verify that all are in agreement with the proposed resolution.

Monitoring

Section Guidance:

This section affirms the right of representatives of cognizant Federal, State and local agencies to conduct monitoring of programs funded through federal awards.

The WDB, or its designated staff, officials from the State and Local administrative entities, the U.S. Departments of Labor, Education, and Health and Human Services have the authority to conduct fiscal and programmatic monitoring to ensure that:

- 1. Federal awards are used for authorized purposes in compliance with law, regulations, and State policies;
- 2. Those laws, regulations, and policies are enforced properly;
- 3. Performance data are recorded, tracked, and reviewed for quality to ensure accuracy and completeness;
- 4. Outcomes are assessed and analyzed periodically to ensure performance goals are met,
- 5. Appropriate procedures and internal controls are maintained, and record retention policies are followed; and
- 6. All MOU terms and conditions are fulfilled.

Non-Discrimination and Equal Opportunity

Section Guidance:

This section affirms that One-Stop Partners will comply with Sec. 188 of WIOA and other non-discrimination provisions.

- 1. All Parties to this MOU should expect regular fiscal and programmatic monitoring to be conducted by each of the above entities, as appropriate.
- 2. All Parties to this MOU certify that they prohibit, and will continue to prohibit, discrimination, and they certify that no person, otherwise qualified, is denied employment, services, or other benefits on the basis of: (i) political or religious opinion or affiliation, marital status, sexual orientation, gender, gender identification and/or expression, race, color, creed, or national origin; (ii) sex or age, except when age or sex constitutes a bona fide occupational qualification; or (iii) the physical or mental disability of a qualified individual with a disability.
- 3. The Parties specifically agree that they will comply with Section 188 of the WIOA Nondiscrimination and Equal Opportunity Regulations (29 CFR Part 38; Final Rule December 2, 2016), the Americans with Disabilities Act (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.), the Non-traditional Employment for Women Act of 1991, titles VI and VII of the Civil Rights of 1964, as amended, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, the Age Discrimination Act of 1967, as amended, title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, as amended, and with all applicable requirements imposed by or pursuant to regulations implementing those laws, including but not limited to 29 CFR Part 37 and 38.

Indemnification

- 1. No Partner assumes any responsibility for any other party, State or non-State, for the consequences of any act or omission of any third party. The Parties acknowledge the WDB and the One-Stop Operator have no responsibility and/or liability for any actions of the One-Stop Center employees, agents, and/or assignees.
- 2. Likewise, the Parties have no responsibility and/or liability for any actions of the WDB or the One-Stop Operator.

Severability

If any part of this MOU is found to be null and void or is otherwise stricken, the rest of this MOU shall remain in force.

Drug and Alcohol Free Workplace

- 1. All Parties to this MOU certify they will comply with the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, 41 U.S.C. 702 et seq., and 2 CFR part 182 which require that all organizations receiving grants from any Federal agency maintain a drug-free workplace.
- 2. The recipient must notify the awarding office if an employee of the recipient is convicted of violating a criminal drug statute.
- 3. Failure to comply with these requirements may be cause for suspension or debarment under 2 CFR part 180, as adopted by the U.S. Department of Education at 2 CFR 3485, and the U.S. Department of Labor regulations at 29 CFR part 94.

Certification Regarding Lobbying

- 1. All Parties shall comply with the Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment (31 U.S.C. Section1352), 29 CFR Part 93, and 34 CFR part 82, as well as the requirements in the Uniform Guidance at 2 CFR 200.450.
- 2. The Parties shall not lobby federal entities using federal funds and will disclose lobbying activities as required by law and regulations.

Debarment and Suspension

All Parties shall comply with the debarment and suspension requirements (E.0.12549 and 12689) and 2 CFR part 180 and as adopted by the U.S. Department of Labor at 29 CFR part 2998 and by the U.S. Department of Education at 2 CFR 3485.

Buy American Provision

Each Party that receives funds made available under Title I or II of WIOA or under the Wagner-Peyser Act (29 U.S.C. Section 49, et. seq.) certifies that it will comply with Sections 8301 through 8303 of title 41 of the United States Code (commonly known as the "Buy American Act.") and as referenced in WIOA Section 502 and 20 CFR 683.200(f).

Salary Compensation and Bonus Limitation

Each Party certifies that, when operating grants funded by the U.S. Department of Labor, it complies with TEGL 05-06, Implementing the Salary and Bonus Limitations in Public Law 109-234, TEGL 17-15, restricting the use of federal grant funds for compensation and bonuses of an individual, whether charged to either direct or indirect, at a rate in excess of the Federal Office of Personnel Management Executive Level II.

Non-Assignment

Except as otherwise indicated herein, no Party may, during the term of this MOU or any renewals or extensions of this MOU, assign or subcontract all or any part of the MOU without prior written consent of all other Parties.

Governing Law

This MOU will be construed, interpreted, and enforced according to the laws of the State of New Jersey. All Parties shall comply with all applicable Federal and State laws and regulations, and Local laws to the extent that they are not in conflict with State or Federal requirements.

Termination

Section Guidance:

This section describes the conditions under which the MOU could be terminated.

This MOU will remain in effect until the end date specified in the Effective Period section, unless:

1. All Parties mutually agree to terminate this MOU prior to the end date.

- 2. Federal oversight agencies charged with the administration of WIOA are unable to appropriate funds or if funds are not otherwise made available for continued performance for any fiscal period of this MOU succeeding the first fiscal period.
- 3. Any party unable to perform pursuant to MOU due to lack of funding shall notify the other Parties as soon as the party has knowledge that funds may be unavailable for the continuation of activities under this MOU.
- 4. WIOA is repealed or superseded by subsequent federal law.
- 5. Local area designation is changed under WIOA.
- 6. A party breaches any provision of this MOU and such breach is not cured within thirty (30) days after receiving written notice from the WDB Chair (or designee) specifying such breach in reasonable detail. In such event, the non-breaching party(s) shall have the right to terminate this MOU by giving written notice thereof to the party in breach, upon which termination will go into effect immediately.
- 7. In the event of termination, the Parties to the MOU must convene within thirty (30) days after the breach of the MOU to discuss the formation of the successor MOU. At that time, allocated costs must be addressed.
- 8. Any party may request to terminate its inclusion in this MOU by following the modification process identified in the Modification Process section above.
- 9. All Parties agree that this MOU shall be reviewed and renewed not less than once every 3-year period to ensure appropriate funding and delivery of services.

Annex: Definitions

<u>Required Partner:</u> WIOA requires the following programs to be One-Stop Partners – WIOA Title 1 Adult, Dislocated Worker, and Youth; Job Corps; YouthBuild; National Farmworker Jobs Program; WIOA Title 2; Wagner-Peyser; Senior Community Service Employment Program; Trade Adjustment Assistance; Unemployment Insurance Compensation; Reentry Employment Opportunities; Perkins IV; Vocational Rehabilitation; HUD Employment and Training programs; Community Services Block Grant Employment and Training Programs; and TANF.

Additional Partner: With the approval of the WDB and CEO, additional Partners could include Ticket to Work and Self-Sufficiency programs; Small Business Administration Employment and Training programs; Supplemental Nutrition and Assistance Program (SNAP) Employment and Training programs; Client Assistance Program; National and Community Service Act programs; and other appropriate federal, state, and local employment, education, or training programs such as those operated by libraries or in the private sector. Such programs may also include programs providing transportation assistance, and services for those with substance abuse or mental health issues.

<u>Co-located Partner (on-site)</u>: Partners that maintain a full-time or part-time staff presence in the One-Stop, or in the case of Unemployment Insurance Compensation, access via dedicated telephone to program staff are considered co-located Partners.

<u>Non-co-located Partner:</u> Partners that do not provide full-time or part-time staff to serve customers at the One-Stop Career Center are considered non-co-located Partners.

<u>Shared Customer</u>: Partners agree that youth, jobseekers, and businesses receiving services from more than one required Partner are considered shared customers. Shared customers benefit from services and resources delivered across multiple One-Stop Partners.

Basic Career Services

Section Guidance:

This section lists Basic Career Services under WIOA as described in 20 CFR 678.430(a).

- (1) Determinations of whether the individual is eligible to receive assistance from the adult, dislocated worker, or youth programs;
- (2) Outreach, intake (including worker profiling), and orientation to information and other services available through the one-stop delivery system. For the TANF program, States must provide individuals with the opportunity to initiate an application for TANF assistance and non-assistance benefits and services, which could be implemented through the provision of paper application forms or links to the application Web site;
- (3) Initial assessment of skill levels including literacy, numeracy, and English language proficiency, as well as aptitudes, abilities (including skills gaps), and supportive service's needs;
- (4) Labor exchange services, including -
 - (i) Job search and placement assistance, and, when needed by an individual, career counseling, including -
 - (A) Provision of information on in-demand industry sectors and occupations (as defined in sec. 3(23) of WIOA); and
 - (B) Provision of information on nontraditional employment; and
 - (ii) Appropriate recruitment and other business services on behalf of employers, including information and referrals to specialized business services other than those traditionally offered through the one-stop delivery system;
- (5) Provision of referrals to and coordination of activities with other programs and services, including programs and services within the one-stop delivery system and, when appropriate, other workforce development programs;

- (6) Provision of workforce and labor market employment statistics information, including the provision of accurate information relating to local, regional, and national labor market areas, including -
 - (i) Job vacancy listings in labor market areas;
 - (ii) Information on job skills necessary to obtain the vacant jobs listed; and
 - (iii) Information relating to local occupations in demand and the earnings, skill requirements, and opportunities for advancement for those jobs;
- (7) Provision of performance information and program cost information on eligible providers of education, training, and workforce services by program and type of providers;
- (8) Provision of information, in usable and understandable formats and languages, about how the local area is performing on local performance accountability measures, as well as any additional performance information relating to the area's one-stop delivery system;
- (9) Provision of information, in usable and understandable formats and languages, relating to the availability of supportive services or assistance, and appropriate referrals to those services and assistance, including: child care; child support; medical or child health assistance available through the State's Medicaid program and Children's Health Insurance Program; benefits under SNAP; assistance through the earned income tax credit; and assistance under a State program for TANF, and other supportive services and transportation provided through that program;
- (10) Provision of information and meaningful assistance to individuals seeking assistance in filing a claim for Unemployment Insurance Compensation.
 - (i) "Meaningful assistance" means:
 - (A) Providing assistance on-site using staff who are well-trained in Unemployment Insurance Compensation claims' filing and the rights and responsibilities of claimants; or
 - (B) Providing assistance by phone or via other technology, as long as the assistance is provided by trained and available staff and within a reasonable time.
 - (ii) The costs associated in providing this assistance may be paid for by the State's unemployment insurance program, or the WIOA adult or dislocated worker programs, or some combination thereof.
- (11) Assistance in establishing eligibility for programs of financial aid assistance for training and education programs not provided under WIOA.

Individualized Career Services

Section Guidance:

This section lists Individualized Career Services under WIOA as described in 20 CFR 678.430(b).

- (1) Comprehensive and specialized assessments of the skill levels and service needs of adults and dislocated workers, which may include -
 - (i) Diagnostic testing and use of other assessment tools, and
 - (ii) In-depth interviewing and evaluation to identify employment barriers and appropriate employment goals.
- (2) Development of an individual employment plan, to identify the employment goals, appropriate achievement objectives, and appropriate combination of services for the participant to achieve his or her employment goals, including the list of, and information about, the eligible training providers (as described in § 680.180 of this chapter).
- (3) Group counseling.
- (4) Individual counseling.
- (5) Career planning.
- (6) Short-term pre-vocational services including development of learning skills, communication skills, interviewing skills, punctuality, personal maintenance skills, and professional conduct services to prepare individuals for unsubsidized employment or training.
- (7) Internships and work experiences that are linked to careers (as described in § 680.170 of this chapter).
- (8) Workforce preparation activities.
- (9) Financial literacy services as described in sec. 129(b)(2)(D) of WIOA and § 681.500 of this chapter.
- (10) Out-of-area job search assistance and relocation assistance.
- (11) English language acquisition and integrated education and training programs.

Follow-Up Services

Section Guidance:

This section lists Follow-up Services under WIOA as described in 20 CFR 678.430(c).

Follow-up services must be provided, as appropriate, including: Counseling regarding the workplace, for participants in adult or dislocated worker who are placed in unsubsidized employment, for up to 12 months after the first day of employment.

Training Services

Section Guidance:

This section lists Training Services under WIOA as described in 20 CFR 680.200.

- 1. Occupational skills training through Individualized Training Accounts (ITAs)
- 2. Adult education and literacy activities, including English Language Acquisition (ELA), provided in combination with the training services described above.
- 3. On the Job Training (OJT)
- 4. Incumbent Worker Training
- 5. Programs that combine workplace training with related instruction which may include cooperative education.
- 6. Skill upgrading and retraining
- 7. Entrepreneurial training
- 8. Registered Apprenticeship (combining ITA and OJT –TEGL 13-16)
- 9. Customized training conducted with a commitment by an employer or group of employers to employ an individual upon successful completion of training.
- 10. Other training services as determined by the WDB.
- 11. Post-employment one-year follow-up activities includes, but not limited to, outreach, career re-assessment, additional education opportunities, and etc.

Youth Services

This section lists the 14 youth program elements described in WIOA. Every Workforce Development Board must ensure that all 14 of these elements are made available in their local area.

1. Tutoring, study skills training, instruction, and evidence-based dropout prevention and recovery strategies that lead to completion of the requirements for a secondary school diploma or its recognized equivalent (including a recognized certificate of attendance or similar document for individuals with disabilities) or for a recognized postsecondary credential.

- 2. Alternative secondary school services, or dropout recovery services, as appropriate.
- 3. Paid and unpaid work experiences that have as a component academic and occupational education, which may include:
- 4. Summer employment opportunities and other employment opportunities available throughout the school year, pre-apprenticeship programs, internships and job shadowing, and on-the-job training opportunities.
- 5. Occupational skills training, which shall include priority consideration for training programs that lead to recognized postsecondary credentials that are aligned with in-demand industry sectors or occupations in the Local Area involved.
- 6. Education offered concurrently with and in the same context as workforce preparation activities and training for a specific occupation or occupational cluster.
- 7. Leadership development opportunities, which may include community service and Peer-Centered activities encouraging responsibility and other positive social and civic behaviors, as appropriate.
- 8. Supportive services.
- 9. Adult mentoring for the period of participation and a subsequent period for a total of not less than 12 months.
- 10. Follow-up services for not less than 12 months after the completion of participation, as appropriate.
- 11. Comprehensive guidance and counseling, which may include drug and alcohol abuse counseling and referral, as appropriate.
- 12. Financial literacy education.
- 13. Entrepreneurial skills training.
- 14. Services that provide labor market and employment information about in-demand industry sectors or occupations available in the local area, such as career awareness, career counseling, and career exploration services.
- 15. Activities that help youth prepare for and transition to postsecondary education and training.

Business Services

Section Guidance:

This section lists the business services provided by the One-Stop that are described in WIOA.

- Serve as a single point of contact for businesses, responding to all requests in a timely manner
- Provide information and services related to Unemployment Insurance Compensation taxes and claims
- Assist with disability and communication accommodations including job coaches
- Conduct outreach regarding local workforce systems' services and products
- Conduct on-site Rapid Response activities regarding closures and downsizings
- Develop On-the-Job Training (OJT) contracts, incumbent worker contracts, or pay-forperformance contract strategies
- Provide access to labor market information
- Provide customized recruitment and job applicant screening, assessment and referral services
- Provide employer and industry cluster-driven Occupational Skills Training through Individual Training Accounts with eligible training providers
- Assist with the interpretation of labor market information
- Conduct job fairs
- Develop customized training opportunities to meet specific employer and/or industry cluster needs
- Use of One-Stop Center facilities for recruiting and interviewing job applicants
- Consult on human resources issues
- Coordinate with employers to develop and implement layoff aversion strategies
- Post job vacancies in the State labor exchange system and take and fill job orders
- Provide information regarding disability awareness issues
- Provide incumbent worker upgrade training through various modalities
- Provide information regarding workforce development initiatives and programs
- Provide information regarding assistive technology and communication accommodations

• Develop, convene, or implement industry or sector Partnerships

Section 3: One-Stop Operating Budget and Infrastructure Funding Agreement

One-Stop Operating Budget-Description and Purpose

Section Guidance:

This section describes the One-Stop operating budget and direction for completing the One-Stop Operating Budget as Attachment 2 to this MOU.

The Parties to this MOU and One-Stop Operating Budget agree that joint funding is a necessary foundation for an integrated service delivery system. The goal of the operating budget is to develop a funding mechanism that:

- 1. Establishes and maintains the Local workforce delivery system at a level that meets the needs of the job seekers and businesses in the Local area,
- 2. Reduces duplication and maximizes program impact through the sharing of services, resources, and technologies among Partners (thereby improving each program's effectiveness),
- 3. Reduces overhead costs for any one Partner by streamlining and sharing financial, procurement, and facility costs, and
- 4. Ensures that costs are appropriately shared by One-Stop Career Center Partners by determining contributions based on the proportionate use of the One-Stop Centers and relative benefits received, and requiring that all funds are spent solely for allowable purposes in a manner consistent with the applicable authorizing statutes and all other applicable legal requirements, including the Uniform Guidance.

The One-Stop Operating Budget is the financial plan that the One-Stop Partners, the CEO, and the WDB have agreed to in the MOU that will be used to achieve their goals of delivering services in a local area. The MOU must contain, among other things, provisions describing how the costs of shared services provided by the One-Stop system and the operating costs of such system will be funded, including the infrastructure costs for the One-Stop system (WIOA sec. 121(c)(2)(A) and 20 CFR 678.500(b)).

The One-Stop operating budget may be considered the master budget that contains a set of individual budgets or components that consist of costs that are specifically identified in the statute: infrastructure costs, defined in WIOA sec. 121(h)(4); and additional costs which must include applicable career services and may include shared operating costs and shared services that are related to the operation of the One-Stop delivery system and do not constitute infrastructure costs. These additional costs are described in WIOA sec. 121(i). The One-Stop Operating Budget must be periodically reconciled against actual costs incurred and adjusted accordingly. This reconciliation helps to ensure that the budget reflects a cost allocation methodology that demonstrates how infrastructure costs are charged to each Partner in

proportion to the Partner's use of the One-Stop Center and relative benefit received. The One-Stop Operating Budget may be further refined by the One-Stop Partners, as needed, to assist in tracking their contributions. It may be necessary at times to separate the budget of a comprehensive One-Stop Center from a specialized One-Stop Center or an affiliate One-Stop Center.

One-Stop operating costs include infrastructure costs and additional costs, which are made up of applicable career service, shared operating costs and shared services:

- Infrastructure costs (also separately outlined in the Infrastructure Funding Agreement (IFA)),
- Career services, and Shared services and operating costs. All costs must be included in the MOU, allocated according to Partners' proportionate use and relative benefits received, and reconciled on a quarterly basis against actual costs incurred and adjusted accordingly. The One-Stop operating budget is expected to be transparent and negotiated among Partners on an equitable basis to ensure costs are shared appropriately. All Partners must negotiate in good faith and seek to establish outcomes that are reasonable and fair.

Effective Period (One-Stop Operating Budget)

Section Guidance:

Complete the blanks with the beginning and end dates of the IFA. A One-Stop Partner IFA effective period may not exceed three years, but a WDB may set a shorter effective period. Costs should be evaluated on annual basis to ensure that they are accurately reflected in the IFA.

This IFA is entered into on July 1, 2020. This IFA will become effective as of the date of signing by the final signatory below and must terminate on June 30, 2020, unless any of the reasons in the Termination section above apply.

Cost Reconciliation and Allocation Base Update

All Parties agree that a quarterly reconciliation of budgeted and actual costs and update of the allocation bases will be completed in accordance with the following process:

- 1. Partners will provide the WDB with the following information no later than fifteen (15) days after the end of each quarter, as applicable:
 - a. Quarterly cost information and documentation of the actual costs,
 - b. Updated staffing information (per the 1st day of the 1st month of each quarter), and

- c. Actual customer participation numbers (per the last day of the last month of each quarter).
- 2. Upon receipt of the above information, the WDB will:
 - a. Compare budgeted costs to actual costs,
 - b. Update the allocation bases, and
 - c. Apply the updated allocation bases, using a cost allocation methodology agreed to by all Partners, to determine the actual costs allocable to each Partner.
- 3. The WDB will prepare an updated budget document showing cost adjustments and will alert each Partner to the actual costs allocable to each Partner for the quarter.
- 4. The WDB will submit the updated budget to all Parties no later than forty-five (45) days after the end of each quarter. The Partners understand that the timeliness of the WDB's preparation and submission of adjusted budgets is contingent upon the timeliness of each Partner in providing the necessary cost information. For Partners that advance funds to the WDB area, the WDB will only send a copy of the updated budget.
- 5. The New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce Development (LWD) will be responsible for allocating and reimbursing costs among State Administered Required and Additional Partners. Where the State is the leaseholder or where ES paid for space in the One-Stop is being used by a Required or Additional Partner, LWD will be responsible for invoicing those Partners based on the adjusted WDB developed budget.
- 6. Upon receipt of the adjusted budget, each Partner will review both documents and will reconcile any necessary budgeted offsets to the satisfaction of WDB no later than fifteen (15) days following receipt.
- 7. Partners will communicate any disputes with the adjusted budget to the WDB in writing. The WDB will review the disputed cost items and respond accordingly to the Partner within ten (10) days of receipt of notice of the disputed costs. When necessary, the WDB will revise the adjusted budget upon resolution of the dispute.

Infrastructure Funding Agreement (IFA) Description

Section Guidance:

This section describes the costs that are calculated in determining the infrastructure funding agreement. The actual infrastructure funding agreement must be provided as an attachment.

- 1. One-Stop infrastructure costs are defined as non-personnel costs that are necessary for the general operation of the American Job Center, including, but not limited to:
 - a. Rental of the facilities;
 - b. Utilities and maintenance;
 - c. Equipment, including assessment-related products and assistive technology for individuals with disabilities; and,
 - d. Technology to facilitate access to the American Job Center, including technology used for the Center's planning and outreach activities.
- 2. All Parties to this MOU and IFA recognize that infrastructure costs are applicable to all required Partners, whether they are physically located in the American Job Center or not. Each Partner's contributions to these costs, however, may vary, as these contributions are based on the proportionate use and relative benefit received, consistent with the Partner programs' authorizing laws and regulations and the Uniform Guidance.
- 3. Partners funding the costs of infrastructure according to this IFA are the same as identified in the Partners section of the MOU.
- 4. All Parties agree that the cost allocation methodology for this IFA will be the same as described in the Cost Allocation Methodology section of the MOU.

Steps to Reach Consensus (IFA)

Partners will make a concerted effort to negotiate the IFA along with the remainder of the MOU, including the overall operating budget, for the WDB Area AJC/One-Stop Career Center Network. In the event that the WDB cannot reach consensus with a required partner, the State Funding Mechanism is triggered. The State Funding Mechanism cannot be triggered by additional One-Stop Partners not reaching consensus. IFAs must include information on the steps the WDB, CEO, and One-Stop Partners took to reach consensus or the assurance that the local area followed the State Funding Mechanism and a description of the process to be used among partners to resolve issues related to infrastructure funding during the MOU duration period when consensus cannot be reached.

Section Guidance:

This section lists the required One-Stop Partners as provided in the Final Rules at 20 CFR 361.400. All required Partners that are present in a WDB Area must be party to the MOU.

U.S. Department of Labor

- 1. WIOA title I programs: Adult, Dislocated Worker, and Youth formula programs;
- 2. Job Corps
- 3. Youth Build
- 4. Migrant Seasonal Farmworkers (MSFW) that includes the National Farmworker Jobs Program (NFJP);
- 5. Wagner-Peyser Act Employment Service program authorized under the Wagner-Peyser Act (29 U.S.C. 49 et seq.), as amended by WIOA title III;
- 6. Senior Community Service Employment Program (SCSEP) authorized under title V of the Older Americans Act of 1965;
- 7. Trade Adjustment Assistance (TAA) activities authorized under chapter 2 of title II of the Trade Act of 1974;
- 8. Unemployment Insurance Compensation (UC) programs, including the Reemployment and Eligibility Assessment Program;
- 9. Jobs for Veterans State Grants (JVSG) programs authorized under chapter 41of title 38, U.S.C.;
- 10. Reentry Employment Opportunities (REO) programs (formerly known as Reintegration of Ex-Offenders Program (RExO)) authorized under sec. 212 of the Second Chance Act of 2007 (42 U.S.C. 17532) and WIOA sec. 169;

U.S. Department of Education

- 11. Adult Education and Family Literacy Act (AEFLA) program, authorized under WIOA title II;
- 12. Career and technical education programs at the postsecondary level, authorized under the Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Act of 2006 (Perkins);
- 13. The State Vocational Rehabilitation (VR) Services program authorized under title I of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C.720 et seq.), as amended by WIOA title IV;
- U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
- 14. Employment and training programs;
- U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

- 15. Employment and training activities carried out under the Community Services Block Grant (CSBG) programs (42 U.S.C. 9901 et seq.); and
- 16. Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) program authorized under part A of title IV of the Social Security Act (42 U.S.C. 601 et seq.), unless exempted by the Governor under 20 CFR 678.405(b).

[WIOA sec. 121(b)(1)(B); 20 CFR 678.400-405; 34 CFR 361.400-405, and 34 CFR 463.400-405]

Additional One-Stop Partners

Section Guidance:

This section describes what entities may be additional Partners.

- 1. Other entities that carry out a workforce development program, including Federal, State, or Local programs and programs in the private sector, may serve as additional Partners in the One-Stop Career Center Network if the WDB and chief elected official(s) approve the entity's participation.
- 2. Additional Partners may include employment and training programs administered by the Social Security Administration, including the Ticket to Work and Self-Sufficiency Program established under sec. 1148 of the Social Security Act (42 U.S.C. 1320b–19), employment and training programs carried out by the Small Business Administration, Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) employment and training programs, authorized under secs. 6(d)(4) and 6(o) of the Food and Nutrition Act of 2008 (7 U.S.C. 2015(d)(4) and 2015(o)), Client Assistance Program authorized under sec. 112 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. 732), programs authorized under the National and Community Service Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. 12501 et seq.), and other appropriate Federal, State, or local programs, including employment, education, and training programs provided by public libraries or in the private sector, programs providing transportation assistance, and programs providing services to individuals with substance abuse or mental health issues.

In accordance with WIOA and the New Jersey Combined State Plan for WIOA 2016 for New Jersey's Workforce Development System, the following agencies are the Greater Raritan One-Stop Partners (hereinafter known as "Partners"): The New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce Development including the following programs: Unemployment Insurance, Employment Services, Veterans Workforce Programs, Senior Community Services Employment, Trade Adjustment Act/North American Free Trade Agreement Department, the Division of Vocational Rehabilitation; Workforce Innovation and Opportunity (WIOA) One Stop Career Training Services; Hunterdon County Educational Services Somerset County Board of Social Services; Hunterdon County Division of Social Services; Somerset County Vocational and Technical High School; Hunterdon County Polytech Institute; Somerset County Office of Community Development and Raritan Valley Community College. These Partners may enter into agreement with additional Community Partners to serve the Greater Raritan One Stop as

identified. These Community Partners must also abide by agree to the terms of this Agreement.

[20 CFR 678.410; 34 CFR 361.410; 34 CFR 463.410; and TEGL 17-16, RSA TAC 17-03, and OCTAE Program Memo 17-3, Infrastructure Funding of the One-Stop Delivery System (p. 7)]

Additional Costs

Must include the costs of the provision of career services in Sec. 134(c)(2) applicable to each program consistent with Partner program's applicable Federal statutes and allocable based on cost principles of the Uniform Guidance at 2 CFR Part 200 and may include shared operating costs and shared services. [WIOA Sec. 121(i)(1); 20 CFR 678.760(a); 34 CFR 361.760(a); 34 CFR 463.760(a); and TEGL 17-16, RSA TAC 17-03, and OCTAE Program Memo 17-3, Infrastructure Funding of the One-Stop Delivery System (pp. 4-5, Attachment II)]

Shared Operating Costs and Shared Services

Shared operating costs and shared services costs may include costs of shared services that are authorized for and may be commonly provided through the One-Stop Partner programs, including initial intake, assessment of needs, appraisal of basic skills, identification of appropriate services, referrals to other One-Stop Partners, and business services. [WIOA sec. 121(i)(2); 20 CFR 678.760(b); 34CFR 361.760(b); 34 CFR 463.760(b); and TEGL 17-16, RSA TAC 17-03, and OCTAE Program Memo 17-3, Infrastructure Funding of the One-Stop Delivery System (pp. 4-5, Attachment II)]

Funding Types

Non-Cash - Expenditures incurred by One-Stop Partners on behalf of the One-Stop Center and non-cash contributions of goods or services contributed by a Partner program and used by the One-Stop Center.

Third-party In-kind - Contributions of space, equipment, technology, non-personnel services, or other like items to support the infrastructure costs associated with One-Stop operations, by a non-One-Stop Partner to:

- Support the One-Stop Center in general; or
- Support the proportionate share of One-Stop infrastructure costs of a specific Partner.

[20 CFR 678.720; 20 CFR 678.760; 34 CFR 361.720; 34 CFR 361.760; 34 CFR 463.720; and 34 CFR 463.760]

Allocation

Allocation means the process of assigning a cost, or a group of costs, to one or more cost objective(s), in reasonable proportion to the benefit provided or other equitable relationship. The process may entail assigning a cost(s) directly to a final cost objective or through one or more intermediate cost objectives. [2 CFR 200.4]

Cost Objective

Cost objective means a program, function, activity, award, organizational subdivision, contract, or work unit for which cost data are desired and for which provision is made to accumulate and measure the cost of processes, products, jobs, capital projects, etc. A cost objective may be a major function of the non-Federal entity, a particular service or project, a Federal award, or an indirect (Facilities & Administrative (F&A)) cost activity, as described in Subpart E—Cost Principles of this Part. See also § 200.44 Final cost objective and 200.60 Intermediate cost objective.

Infrastructure Funding Agreement Component

Section Guidance:

Attachment 2 must include the One-Stop Operating Budget including the IFA budget component. The IFA must include, at a minimum, the following information for every required Partner for every One-Stop Career Center in the WDB Area:

- 1. Square Footage Occupied
- 2. Total Square Footage Cost
- 3. Utilities Costs
- 4. Additional Costs (Security, maintenance)
- 5 All Parties agree that the steps to reach consensus for the IFA will be the same as described in the Steps to Reach Consensus section of the MOU. Technology Costs (Software licenses, other related shared costs)
- 6. WIFI costs, if applicable
- 7. Resource Room Computer Costs
- 8. Assessment Related Product Costs
- 9. Outreach Materials Costs
- 10. Assistive Technology Costs

A WDB may reasonably adjust contributions based on factors such as customers served.

- 1. The IFA contains the infrastructure costs budget that is an integral component of the overall One-Stop operating budget. The other component of the One-Stop operating budget consists of applicable career services, shared operating costs, and shared services, which are considered additional costs. While each of these components covers different cost categories, an operating budget would be incomplete if any of these cost categories were omitted, as all components are necessary to maintain a fully functioning and successful local One-Stop delivery system. Therefore, the Departments strongly recommend that the WDBs, One-Stop Partners, and CEOs negotiate the IFA, along with additional costs when developing the operating budget for the local One-Stop system. The overall One-Stop Operating Budget must be included in the MOU. IFAs are a mandatory component of the local MOU, described in WIOA sec. 121(c) and 20 CFR 678.500 and 678.755. Similar to MOUs, the WDB may negotiate an umbrella IFA or individual IFAs for one or more of its One-Stop Centers.
- 2. It is essential that the IFA include the signatures of individuals with authority to bind the signatories to the IFA, including all One-Stop Partners, CEO, and WDB participating in the IFA. Changes in the One-Stop Partners or an appeal by a One-Stop Partner's infrastructure cost contributions will require a renewal of the MOU. [TEGL 17-16, RSA TAC 17-03, and OCTAE

Program Memo 17-3, Infrastructure Funding of the One-Stop Delivery System (pp. 17-18 and Attachment II)]

Table 1. Standard Template to complete as Attachment 2
(One-Stop Operating Budget Template.xls)

	1	Total One-Stop	Operating	buuget		
Cost Category (Choose from Dropdown)	Cost Pool (Choose from Dropdown)	Cost Item e.g. Lease	County A (\$)	County B (\$) (If applicable)	County C (\$) (If applicable)	Total (\$)
		e.g. Lease				
otal						
	Total	Partner Contrib	utions - Bv A	Ilocation Bas	e	
			Additional			
	On-Site Partner	Total Square	Infrastructure		Customers	
Partner Program	(Yes or No)	Footage Cost	Costs *	FTE Cost **	Served Cost ***	Total
otal						
Note: The allocation	n base for on-site (co-	located) nartners car	n he hased on so	uare footage/so	uare footage ratio	is .
Additional infrastr	or each table must ed ructure costs include intributions can be all	utilities and mainten ocated based on squ	are footage ratio	os for on-site par	tners.	ts, Equipment,
					omers use the ph	ysical One-Stop
Costs attrituble to tl to intake and assess	ed Cost is generally o hese customers inclu sment, and similar. Th op to the universe of	only applicable to non de infrastructure cos ne cost allocable to no customers using the	n-co-located part ts for shared spa on-co-located pa One-Stop multi	tners whose cust ace such as public artners is the rati plied by the Tota	access, services s o of the partner o I One-Stop Opera	uch as attribute ustomers using
*** Customers Serv Costs attrituble to tl o intake and assess he physical One-St	ed Cost is generally of hese customers inclustment, and similar. The properties of the universe of the Constitution on the Constitution of the Con	nly applicable to non de infrastructure cos de cost allocable to no customers using the I Partner Contrib Infrastructure	n-co-located part ts for shared spa on-co-located pa One-Stop multi outions - By (tners whose cust ace such as public entriners is the rati plied by the Tota Cost Category Career Services	access, services so of the partner of all One-Stop Opera	uch as attribute ustomers using ting Budget.
** Customers Serve osts attrituble to the ointake and assess	ed Cost is generally of hese customers inclu sment, and similar. Th op to the universe of Tota	nly applicable to non de infrastructure cost ne cost allocable to no customers using the I Partner Contrik	n-co-located part ts for shared spa on-co-located pa One-Stop multi outions - By (tners whose cust ice such as public artners is the rati plied by the Tota Cost Category	access, services so of the partner of l One-Stop Opera	uch as attribute ustomers using ting Budget. Total
** Customers Serv osts attrituble to tl o intake and assess he physical One-St	ed Cost is generally of hese customers inclustment, and similar. The properties of the universe of the Constitution on the Constitution of the Con	nly applicable to non de infrastructure cos de cost allocable to no customers using the I Partner Contrib Infrastructure	n-co-located part ts for shared spa on-co-located pa One-Stop multi outions - By (tners whose cust ace such as public entriners is the rati plied by the Tota Cost Category Career Services	access, services so of the partner of all One-Stop Opera	uch as attribute ustomers using ting Budget. Total
** Customers Serv osts attrituble to tl o intake and assess he physical One-St	ed Cost is generally of hese customers inclustment, and similar. The properties of the universe of the Constitution on the Constitution of the Con	nly applicable to non de infrastructure cos de cost allocable to no customers using the I Partner Contrib Infrastructure	n-co-located part ts for shared spa on-co-located pa One-Stop multi outions - By (tners whose cust ace such as public entriners is the rati plied by the Tota Cost Category Career Services	access, services so of the partner of all One-Stop Opera	uch as attribute ustomers using ting Budget. Total
** Customers Serv osts attrituble to tl o intake and assess he physical One-St	ed Cost is generally of hese customers inclustment, and similar. The properties of the universe of the Constitution on the Constitution of the Con	nly applicable to non de infrastructure cos de cost allocable to no customers using the I Partner Contrib Infrastructure	n-co-located part ts for shared spa on-co-located pa One-Stop multi outions - By (tners whose cust ace such as public entriners is the rati plied by the Tota Cost Category Career Services	access, services so of the partner of all One-Stop Opera	uch as attribute ustomers using ting Budget. Total
** Customers Serv osts attrituble to tl o intake and assess he physical One-St	ed Cost is generally of hese customers inclustment, and similar. The properties of the universe of the Constitution on the Constitution of the Con	nly applicable to non de infrastructure cos de cost allocable to no customers using the I Partner Contrib Infrastructure	n-co-located part ts for shared spa on-co-located pa One-Stop multi outions - By (tners whose cust ace such as public entriners is the rati plied by the Tota Cost Category Career Services	access, services so of the partner of all One-Stop Opera	uch as attribute ustomers using ting Budget. Total
** Customers Servicosts attrituble to tl o intake and assess he physical One-St	ed Cost is generally of hese customers inclustment, and similar. The properties of the universe of the Constitution on the Constitution of the Con	nly applicable to non de infrastructure cos de cost allocable to no customers using the I Partner Contrib Infrastructure	n-co-located part ts for shared spa on-co-located pa One-Stop multi outions - By (tners whose cust ace such as public entriners is the rati plied by the Tota Cost Category Career Services	access, services so of the partner of all One-Stop Opera	uch as attribute ustomers using ting Budget. Total
** Customers Serv osts attrituble to tl o intake and assess he physical One-St	ed Cost is generally of hese customers inclustment, and similar. Tho pot to the universe of Tota On-Site Partner	nly applicable to non de infrastructure cos de cost allocable to no customers using the I Partner Contrib Infrastructure	n-co-located part ts for shared spa on-co-located pa One-Stop multi outions - By (tners whose cust ace such as public entriners is the rati plied by the Tota Cost Category Career Services	access, services so of the partner of all One-Stop Opera	uch as attribute ustomers using ting Budget. Total
** Customers Serv osts attrituble to tl o intake and assess he physical One-St	ed Cost is generally of hese customers inclustment, and similar. Tho pot to the universe of Tota On-Site Partner	nly applicable to non de infrastructure cos de cost allocable to no customers using the I Partner Contrib Infrastructure	n-co-located part ts for shared spa on-co-located pa One-Stop multi outions - By (tners whose cust ace such as public entriners is the rati plied by the Tota Cost Category Career Services	access, services so of the partner of all One-Stop Opera	uch as attribute ustomers using ting Budget. Total
** Customers Servicosts attrituble to tl o intake and assess he physical One-St	ed Cost is generally of hese customers inclustment, and similar. Tho pot to the universe of Tota On-Site Partner	nly applicable to non de infrastructure cos de cost allocable to no customers using the I Partner Contrib Infrastructure	n-co-located parits for shared spa on-co-located par One-Stop multi outions - By (tners whose cust ace such as public entriners is the rati plied by the Tota Cost Category Career Services	access, services so of the partner of all One-Stop Opera	uch as attribute ustomers using ting Budget. Total
** Customers Servicosts attrituble to tl o intake and assess he physical One-St	ed Cost is generally of hese customers inclustment, and similar. Tho pot to the universe of Tota On-Site Partner	nly applicable to non de infrastructure cos de cost allocable to no customers using the I Partner Contrib Infrastructure	n-co-located parits for shared spa on-co-located par One-Stop multi outions - By (tners whose cust ace such as public entriners is the rati plied by the Tota Cost Category Career Services	access, services so of the partner of all One-Stop Opera	uch as attribute ustomers using ting Budget. Total
** Customers Servicosts attrituble to tl o intake and assess he physical One-St	ed Cost is generally of hese customers inclustment, and similar. Tho pot to the universe of Tota On-Site Partner	nly applicable to non de infrastructure cos de cost allocable to no customers using the I Partner Contrib Infrastructure	n-co-located parits for shared spa on-co-located par One-Stop multi outions - By (tners whose cust ace such as public entriners is the rati plied by the Tota Cost Category Career Services	access, services so of the partner of all One-Stop Opera	uch as attribute ustomers using ting Budget. Total
** Customers Servicosts attrituble to tl o intake and assess he physical One-St	ed Cost is generally of hese customers inclustment, and similar. Tho pot to the universe of Tota On-Site Partner	nly applicable to non de infrastructure cos de cost allocable to no customers using the I Partner Contrib Infrastructure	n-co-located parits for shared spa on-co-located par One-Stop multi outions - By (tners whose cust ace such as public entriners is the rati plied by the Tota Cost Category Career Services	access, services so of the partner of all One-Stop Opera	uch as attribute ustomers using ting Budget. Total
** Customers Servicosts attrituble to tl o intake and assess he physical One-St	ed Cost is generally of hese customers inclustment, and similar. Tho pot to the universe of Tota On-Site Partner	nly applicable to non de infrastructure cos de cost allocable to no customers using the I Partner Contrib Infrastructure	n-co-located parits for shared spa on-co-located par One-Stop multi outions - By (tners whose cust ace such as public entriners is the rati plied by the Tota Cost Category Career Services	access, services so of the partner of all One-Stop Opera	uch as attribute ustomers using ting Budget.

Modification Process (IFA)

All Parties agree that the steps to modify this IFA will be the same as described in the Modification Process section of the MOU.

Dispute and Impasse Resolution (IFA)

Section Guidance:

This section describes the general requirements related to resolving disputes pertaining to the IFA.

- 1. All Parties will actively participate in Local IFA negotiations in a good faith effort to reach agreement. Any disputes shall first be attempted to be resolved informally.
- 2. If Partners in a Local area have employed the dispute resolution process and have failed to reach consensus on an issue pertaining to the IFA, then an impasse is declared and the State Funding Mechanism (SFM) is triggered.

The CEO shall determine the merit of the dispute and propose a resolution. The CEO will indicate that failure to accept the proposed resolution will trigger the State Funding Mechanism.

Notice of Failure to Reach Consensus

Section Guidance:

This section describes the process that will be employed if the WDB fails to reach a consensus regarding the IFA with any required Partner.

1. Notice of Failure to Reach Consensus Given to the Governor

If the Parties cannot reach consensus on methods of sufficiently funding a One-Stop Center's infrastructure costs and the amounts to be contributed by each Local Partner program, the WDB is required to notify the Governor.

2. Negotiation Materials Provided to Governor

The WDB Chair (or designee) must provide the appropriate and relevant materials and documents used in the negotiations to the Governor, preferably at the time of the notification of failure to reach consensus, but no later than five (5) business days thereafter. At a minimum, the WDB Chair (or designee) must provide to the Governor:

The Local WIOA plan,

- The cost allocation methodology or methodologies proposed by the Partners to be used in determining the proportionate share,
- The proposed amounts or budget to fund infrastructure costs,
- The amount of Partner funds included,
- The type of funds (cash, non-cash, and third-party in-kind contributions) available (including all documentation on how Partners valued non-cash and third-party in-kind contributions consistent with 2 CFR 200.306),
- Any proposed or agreed on American Job Center budgets (for individual Centers or a network of Centers), and
- Any partially agreed upon, proposed, or draft IFAs.

The WDB may also provide the Governor with additional materials that they or the Governor find to be appropriate.

3. Governor Determinations and Calculations

The Governor will:

- a. Determine One-Stop Center infrastructure budget(s),
- b. Establish cost allocation methodology(s),
- c. Determine Partners' proportionate shares,
- d. Calculate statewide caps,
- e. Assess the aggregate total of infrastructure contributions as it relates to the statewide cap, and adjust allocations

Once all determinations and calculations are completed, the Governor will notify the WDB Chair (or designee) of the final decision and provide a revised IFA for execution by the Parties.

4. IFA Execution

The IFA becomes effective as of the date of signing by the final signatory.

Programs may appeal the Governor's determinations of their infrastructure cost contributions in accordance with the process established under 20 CFR 678.750, 34 CFR 361.750, and 34 CFR 463.750.

Attachments Instructions

Section Guidance:

As indicated in various sections, please attach any supporting documents when submitting this completed MOU.

Attachment 1 One-Stop Partner Service Matrix

Attachment 2 One-Stop Operating Budget and Infrastructure Funding

Agreement

• .	signatory should sign and date their own signature page fully-executed MOU/IFA.	for
	elow, I, certify that I have read of my questions have been discussed and answered satisfactorily.	the
My signature certifies notes (check all that apply):	my understanding of the terms outlined herein and agreement	with
The MOU		
The Operating Bu	udget and Infrastructure Funding Agreement	
By signing this documen terms of (check all that a	nt, I also certify that I have the legal authority to bind my agency to apply):	the
The MOU		
The Operating Bu	udget and Infrastructure Funding Agreement	
	MOU may be executed in counterparts, each being considered OU expires either in three years or upon amendment, modification	
Signature:		
Date:		
Name and Title:		
Agency Name:		
Partner Programs Represented:		
Agency Contact Information:		

Attachment 2

		Total One-Sto	p Operating Bu	udget		
Cost Category (Choose from	Cost Pool (Choose		County A (\$)	County B (\$) (If applicable)	County C (\$) (If applicable)	
Dropdown)	from Dropdown)	Cost Item	Somerset	Hunterdon	Somerset	Total (\$)
Infrastructure Cost	Facilities	Lease	\$472,666	\$11,576	-\$3,157	\$481,085
						\$0
						\$0
						\$0
						\$0
						\$0
						\$0
						\$0
						\$0
						\$0
						\$0
						\$0
						\$0
						\$0
						\$0
						\$0
						\$0
						\$0
Total						\$481,085

	Total Partner Contributions - By Allocation Base								
	On-Site Partner	Total Square Footage	Additional Infrastructure		Customers				
Partner Program	(Yes or No)	Cost	Costs *	FTE Cost **	Served Cost ***	Total			
ES	Yes	\$142,654				\$142,654			
DVR/S	Yes	\$23,900				\$23,900			
UI	Yes	\$101,452				\$101,452			
WDB	Yes	\$8,879				\$8,879			
WIOA	Yes	\$108,570				\$108,570			
DVR/F	Yes	\$95,630				\$95,630			
						\$0			
						\$0			
						\$0			
						\$0			
						\$0			
						\$0			
						\$0			
						\$0			
Total						481085			

Note: The allocation base for on-site (co-located) partners can be based on square footage/square footage ratios.

Note: Grand totals for each table must equal.

27 Warren Street

^{*} Additional infrastructure costs include utilities and maintenance not included in the Total Square Footage Costs, Equipment, and Technology. Contributions can be allocated based on square footage ratios for on-site partners.

^{**} FTE costs are based on the average cost (salary and benefits) for a staff working in a job title or function

^{***} Customers Served Cost is generally only applicable to non-co-located partners whose customers use the physical One-Stop. Costs attrituble to these customers include infrastructure costs for shared space such as public access, services such as attributed to intake and assessment, and similar. The cost allocable to non-co-located partners is the ratio of the partner customers using the physical One-Stop to the universe of customers using the One-Stop multiplied by the Total One-Stop Operating Budget.

	Total Partner Contributions - By Cost Category									
	On-Site Partner	Infrastructure	Shared Services	Career Services	Square Footage					
Partner Program	(Yes or No)	Costs	Cost	Cost	Occupied	Total				
ES	Yes	\$142,654	\$0	\$0	5145	\$142,654				
DVR/S	Yes	\$23,900	\$0	\$0	862	\$23,900				
UI	Yes	\$101,452	\$0	\$0	3659	\$101,452				
WDB	Yes	\$8,879	\$0	\$0	654	\$8,879				
WIOA	Yes	\$108,570	\$0	\$0	4007	\$108,570				
DVR/F	Yes	\$95,630	\$0	\$0	3218	\$95,630				
						\$0				
						\$0				
						\$0				
						\$0				
						\$0				
						\$0				
						\$0				
						\$0				
Total					_	481085				

Note: Grand totals for each table must equal.

Infrastructure Funding	Agreement - Based on	Square Footage (Occupied			
Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4	Column 5	Column 6	Column 7
Partner Program	Total Infrastructure Contributions from One- Stop Budget	Square Footage Charged including Common Space	Square Footage Occupied including Common Space	Cost Allocation Methodology Percentage	Total Infrastructure Owed Based on Proportionate Use and Benefits Received	Amount to be Reimbursed to Partner
ES	\$142,654	5,145	5,145	38.85%	\$142,654	\$142,654
UNEMPLOYMENT	\$101,452	3,659	3,659	27.63%	\$101,452	\$101,452
DVR/S	\$23,900	862	862	6.51%	\$23,900	\$23,900
DVR/F	\$95,630	3,218	3,218	24.30%	\$95,630	\$95,630
JVSG (DVOP)	\$5,831	120	120	0.91%	\$5,831	\$5,831
SCSEP (PathStone)	\$8,856	240	240	1.81%	\$8,856	\$8,856
Total Infrastructure Costs	\$378,323	13,244	13,244	100.00%	\$378,323	\$378,323

27 WARREN STREET

Infrastructure Funding	Agreement - Based on	Square Footage (Occupied				
Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4	Column 5	Column 6	Column 7	
Partner Program	Total Infrastructure Contributions from One- Stop Budget	Square Footage Charged including Common Space	Square Footage Occupied including Common Space	Cost Allocation Methodology Percentage	Total Infrastructure Owed Based on Proportionate Use and Benefits Received	Amount to be Reimbursed to Partner	
ONE STOP OPERATOR	\$940	35	35	0.79%	\$940	-\$940	INKIND FROM SOMERSET CO
WIOA	\$96,994	3,468	3,468	78.60%	\$96,994	\$0	
WDB	\$12,036	654	654	14.82%	\$12,036	-\$3,157	INKIND FROM SOMERSET CO
WLL	\$6,854	255	255	5.78%	\$6,854	\$6,854	REIMBURSE ONE STOP CS
Total Infrastructure Costs	\$116,824	4,412	4,412	100.00%	\$116,824		

8 GAUNT PLACE, FLEMINGTON

Infrastructure Funding	Agreement - Based on	Square Footage (Occupied				
Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4	Column 5	Column 6	Column 7	
Partner Program	Total Infrastructure Contributions from One- Stop Budget	Square Footage Charged including Common Space	Square Footage Occupied including Common Space	Cost Allocation Methodology Percentage	Total Infrastructure Owed Based on Proportionate Use and Benefits Received	Amount to be Reimbursed to Partner	
WIOA	\$11,576	344	344	55.75%	\$11,576	\$0	
ES	\$8,849	273	273	44.25%	\$8,849	\$8,849	REIMBURSE ONE STOP CS
Total Infrastructure Costs	\$20,425	617	617	100.00%	\$20,425		

Issued 2-28-2019

NOCATIVES WOOD Flamming Guidance: WOOD Flam WO			•		•	='					
MODA TRIED WOODA Planning Guidance: WOODA Tried I Stocked WOODA Tried I Stocked Would with Wooday Would with Wooday Would with Wooday	New Jersey							Wagner-			
Partner Service Matrix Audit Worker Youth Copps Trough Johnson 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Local WIOA Planning Guidance:	WIOA Title I	WIOA Title I Dislocated	WIOA Title I	Other Title I-Job	Other Title I-					
Strength of Partnershale I. Week to 5-Strong) Gliphibity Determination Frostission of Infrom on an occurat circums and consequences Frostission of Infrom on an occurate circums and consequences Frostission of Infrom on an occurate circums and consequences Frostission of Infrom on an occurate circums and occura	Partner Service Matrix						Title II		DVRS	SCSEP	COMMENTS
CAREER SERVICES United Accessment of Linear Control C											
Elipativity (Characterisand Chromotophic Characteristics		5	5	5	2	1	5	5	5	5	
Outstack in trained and content and fall liverish and process of a first on the most and the content Assistance and Content of the Content of											
Intellal Assessment of Sail Revels Library Canadramore Assistance Library Canadramore Assistance Library Canadramore Assistance Library Canadramore Library Canadramor											
José Specific Marin and Prisingenet & additional Conference Convenients (Consequence Convenients (Consequence Convenients (Consequence Consequence Con							•				
Career Counseling Provision of Info on own femand sectors and accepations. Appropriate recruitment and other business sectors. Appropriate recruitment and other business sectors. Appropriate recruitment and other business sectors. Browless or efferrals and coordination of activities with other acceptance and extractions. Including the provision of accordant information activities with other acceptance and extraction. Including the provision of accordant information and activities with other acceptance and acceptance acceptance acceptance and acceptance acceptance and acceptance ac							•				
congastions recruit on find on one-traditional employment Appropriate recruitment and other business security recruitment of efferents and socialisation of activities with other programs and excellents Provision of workforce and labor market statistics, including the provision of accurate information related to local, regional, and national labor market agreement of the provision of a find		•	•	•				•	•		
escapations or non-traditional employment Appropriate retrutment and other business services Provision or riferants and cover discassion of activities with other programs and services. Provision or riferants and coverations of activities with other programs and services. Provision or discretion of accurate information and services or social coveration of accurate information and services or social coveration of accurate information and social coveration of accurate information or how the local area is performing on local performance accountability memorisms of information returning the availability of support services or solidation returning and accurate information returning the availability of support services or solidation returning and accurate information returning and accurate accurate returning and accurate	Provision of info on on-in demand sectors and			_					_		
Appropriate recruitment and other business services. Services or referroris and coordination of activities in review of referroris and coordination of activities. Provision of referroris and coordination of activities. Provision of search information and exist information included to local, regional, and national abort market statistics, including the provision of accurate information and exist on a market areas. Provision of information information and exist in performance information and exist in performance information and exist in performance accountability measures and any additional measures. Provision of information relating the availability of support of the search o	occupations		·					,			
services or referrals and coordination of activities with other programs and services. with other programs and services. including the provision of scorate information in the services of whortfore and labor market statistics, including the provision of scorate information and cost on eligible provides. Provision of performance information and cost on eligible provides. Provision of information on how the local area is performing on local performance accommodatility measures and any additional measures. Provision of information relating the incubability of support services or assistance and the appropriate referral to those services and assistance. **Sestimation of information and sestinance information of the services or assistance and the appropriate referral to those services and assistance. **Assistance in establishing eligibility for programs of financial aid assistance for training and elevation programs for provided by WIND. Provisional of information and sestiance are services and eligibility of programs. **INDIVIDUALIZED CAREER SERVICES** *		•	•	•				•	•		
with other programs and services. Including the provision of accurate information related to local, regional, and national babor market attack, including the provision of accurate information and cost on market areas. Including the provision of accurate information related to local, regional, and national babor market areas. Including the provision of accurate information and cost on eligible provisions. Provision of information on the local area is performing on local performance accountability measures and any additional measures. Provision of information relating the availability of support reviews on additional measures. Provision of information relating the availability of support reviews on additional measures. Provision of information relating the availability of support reviews on additional measures. In additional relating displicitly for programs of financial aid assistance for training and decaration programs on provided by WIVOA. Provisional of information and assistance are represented by WIVOA. Provisional of information and assistance are represented by WIVOA. Provisional of information and assistance are represented by WIVOA. Provisional of information and assistance are represented by WIVOA. Provisional of information and assistance are represented by WIVOA. Provisional of information and assistance are represented by WIVOA. Provisional of information and assistance are represented by WIVOA. Provisional of information and assistance are represented by WIVOA. Provisional of information and assistance are represented by WIVOA. Provisional of information and assistance are represented by WIVOA. Provisional of information and assistance are represented by WIVOA. Provisional displacement for the provisional assistance are represented by WIVOA. Provisional displacement for the provisional assistance are represented by WIVOA. Provisional displacement for the provisional assistance are represented by WIVOA. Provisional displacement for the provisional assistance are represented b	Appropriate recruitment and other business services										
with other programs and services. Including the provision of accurate information related to local, regional, and national labor related to local representation on how the local area is performing not local performance according to the services of the provision of information relates the availability of support sovices or available and the appropriate referral to those services and assistance. **Representation of the services and assistance and the appropriate referral to those services and assistance. **Assistance in establishing eligibility for programs of financial id-assistance for training and electron propriates not provided by WrOA. **Provisional of information and assistance regions and the services of the servi	Provision of referrals and coordination of activities										
including the provision of accurate information maketa areas. Trovision of performance information and cost on eligible provisions of performance information and cost on eligible provisions of performance information on how the local area is performing on local performance accountability measures and my additional measures. Provision of information on how the local area is performing on local performance accountability measures and my additional measures. Provision of information relating the availability of support services or assistance and the appropriate referred to those services and assistance. Assistance in establishing eligibility for programs of financial alica sistance for training and elucation programs not provided by WICA. Provisional of information and assistance regarding filling claims under Uprograms. Institution of the programs and provided by WICA. Provisional of information and assistance regarding filling claims under Uprograms. Institution of the programs of provided by WICA. Provisional of information and assistance regarding filling claims under Uprograms. Institution of the programs of provided by WICA. Provisional of information and assistance of the programs. Institution of the programs of provided by WICA. Provisional of information and assistance of the programs of the provisional programs and programs of the provisional programs and programs of provided by WICA. Provisional of information and assistance of the programs of the provisional provisional programs of the provisional programs of the provisional provisional provisional programs	with other programs and services.	-	·	-							
related to local, regional, and national labor materia areas. Provision of performance information and cost on eligible providers or information on how the local area is performing on local performance excountability measures and any additional measures. Provision of information relating the availability of support sortices or assistance and the appropriate referral to those services and assistance and the appropriate referral to those services and assistance and the appropriate referral to those services and assistance. Assistance in establishing eligibility for programs of financial aid assistance for training and education programs not provided by WIVO. Provisional of information and assistance regarding filling claims under U1 programs. In the provisional of information and assistance regarding filling claims under U1 programs. In the provisional of information and assistance regarding filling claims under U1 programs. In the provisional of information and assistance regarding filling claims under U1 programs. In the provisional of information and assistance regarding filling claims under U1 programs. In the provisional of information and assistance regarding filling claims under U1 programs. In the provisional of information and assistance regarding filling claims under U1 programs. In the provisional of information and assistance regarding filling claims under U1 programs. In the provisional of information and interpretability of the programs of											
maket areas. Provision of performance information and cost on eligible providers Provision of information on how the local area is performing on local performance accountability measures and any additional measures. Provision of information relating the availability of support services or assistance and the appropriate desired to those services and assistance. Assistance in establishing eligibility for programs of infancial aid assistance. Assistance in establishing eligibility for programs of infancial aid assistance for training and education programs not provided by WIOA. Provisional of information and assistance expression and additional entire and additional entire and assistance expression and education programs and education programs not provided by WIOA. Provisional of information and assistance expression and additional entire and additional entire and additional entire and assistance expression and additional entire		•	•	•				•	•		
Provision of information on how the local area is performing on local performance accountability emeasures and any additional measures. Provision of information neasures. Provision of information relating the evallability of supports the event of the appropriate effects of those services and assistance. Assistance in the appropriate effects of those services and assistance. Assistance in the appropriate effects of those services and assistance. Assistance in testing the evallability of programs of financial aid assistance for training and education programs not provided by WIDA. Provisional of information and assistance repair and education programs not provided by WIDA. Provisional of information and assistance repair and education programs not provided by WIDA. Provisional of information and assistance repair and education programs not provided by WIDA. Provisional of information and assistance repair and education programs not provided by WIDA. Provisional of information and assistance repair and education programs and provided by WIDA. Provisional filter grammatical devices and the programs of the progra											
eligible providers Provision of information on how the local area is performing on local performance accountability measures and any additional measures. Provision of information relating the availability of support services or assistance and the appropriate effect in to those services and assistance. Provision of information relating the availability of support services or assistance and the appropriate effect in to those services and assistance. Assistance in establishing eligibility for programs of financial all adustistance for training and eligibility for programs of financial all adustistance for training and eligibility for programs. Provisional of information and assistance greaters of the control of information and assistance greaters are greaters. Provisional of information and assistance greaters are greaters and provided by WOA. Provisional of information and assistance greaters are greaters are greaters. Provisional of information and evidence greaters. Provisional of information and informa	Provision of performance information and cost on										
performing on local performance accountability management and any additional measures. Provision of information relating the availability of support services or assistance and the appropriate referral to those services and assistance and the appropriate referral to those services and assistance for training and deducation programs not provided by WIOA. Provisional of information and assistance regarding filling claims under Uprograms. INDIVIDUALIZED CAREEN SERVICES Comprehensive and Specialized Assessment for dadds and support of the services of th	eligible providers	•	•	•			<u> </u>	•	•		
Provision of information relating the availability of support services on assistance and the appropriate referral to those services and assistance. Assistance in establishing eligibility or programs of financial aid assistance for training and education programs not provided by WIOA. Provisional of information and assistance regarding filling claims under oil programs. INDIVIDUALIZED CAREER SERVICES INDIVID	Provision of information on how the local area is										
Provision of information relating the availability of support services or assistance and the appropriate referral to those services and assistance. Assistance in establishing eligibility for programs of financial aid assistance for training and education programs not provided by WINCA. Provisional of information and assistance regarding filling claims under Ult programs. MINIVIDIALIZED CAREER SERVICES Comprehensive and Specialized Assessment for Adults and Disloced Workers Development of individual employment plans Group and individual counseling and mentoring Career Planning/Case Management Career Planning/Case Management Assistance in the provisional services international contents of the provisional provisional services international servic	performing on local performance accountability	•	•	•							
support services or assistance and the appropriate referral to those services and assistance. Assistance in establishing eligibility for programs of financial aid assistance for training and education programs not provided by WIOA. Provisional of information and assistance regarding filling claims under Ul programs. InDIVIDUALIZED CAREER SERVICES Comprehensive and Specialized Assessment for Adults and Dislocated Workers Development of Individual employment plans of the programs of the programs of the program of the progr	measures and any additional measures.										
Assistance in establishing eligibility for programs of financial ad assistance for training and education programs not provided by WIOA. Provisional of information and assistance greatering and education programs not provided by WIOA. Provisional of information and assistance greatering filling falling state of the programs. INDIVIDUALIZED CAREER SERVICES Comprehensive and Specialized Assistment for Adults and Dislocated Workers Development of Individual employment plans Group and Individual Counseling and mentoring Group and Individual Counseling and mentoring Gramer Planning/Case Management Short Term Pre-Vaciational services Internships and Work Experiences Workforcer penspation activities Internships and Work Experiences Workforcer penspation activities Internships and Work Experiences Workforcer penspation activities Internships and Branch Assistance English Inanguage acquisition and Integrated education. FOLLOW UP SERVICES Unsubstituted Training Transitioning to Career Services Transitional Development of the Service Services Services Transitional De	Provision of information relating the availability of										
Assistance in establishing eligibility for programs of financial aid assistance for training and education programs not provided by WIOA. Provisional of information and assistance regarding filling claims under Ul programs. INDIVIDUALIZED CAREER SERVICES Comprehensive and Specialized Assessment for dubting and Dislocated Workers Development of Individual employment plans of the programs of the programs of the programs of the programs of the program	support services or assistance and the appropriate	•	•	•				•	•		
of financial aid assistance for training and education programs not provided by WIOA. Provisional of information and assistance regarding filling claims under UI programs. INDIVIDUALIZED CAREET SERVICES Comprehensive and Specialized Assessment for Adults and Oislocated Workers Development of Individual employment plans Group and Individual Counseling and mentoring Career Planning/Case Management Short Term Pre-Vocational services Internships and Work Experiences Workforce preparation Activities Internships and Work Experiences Workforce preparation Activities Internacial Uteray Quit-of-Area job Search Assistance Financial Uteray Quit-of-Area job Search Assistance Follow UP SERVICES Unsubsidized Employment for up to 12 months Transitioning to Career Services TRAINING SERVICES On-The-lob Training On-The-lob Training Ton-Training Programs operated by Frivate Sector Still Upproding and Retraining Transition jobs International jobs	referral to those services and assistance.										
of financial aid assistance for training and education programs not provided by WIOA. Provisional of information and assistance regarding filling claims under UI programs. INDIVIDUALIZED CAREET SERVICES Comprehensive and Specialized Assessment for Adults and Oislocated Workers Development of Individual employment plans Group and Individual Counseling and mentoring Career Planning/Case Management Short Term Pre-Vocational services Internships and Work Experiences Workforce preparation Activities Internships and Work Experiences Workforce preparation Activities Internacial Uteray Quit-of-Area job Search Assistance Financial Uteray Quit-of-Area job Search Assistance Follow UP SERVICES Unsubsidized Employment for up to 12 months Transitioning to Career Services TRAINING SERVICES On-The-lob Training On-The-lob Training Ton-Training Programs operated by Frivate Sector Still Upproding and Retraining Transition jobs International jobs	Assistance in establishing eligibility for programs										
Provisional of information and assistance regarding filling claims under U programs. INDIVIDUALIZED CAREER SERVICES Comprehensive and Specialized Assessment for Adults and Dislocated Workers Development of Individual employment plans Group and Individual Counseling and mentoring											
Provisional of information and assistance regarding filling claims under UI programs. InDIVIDUALIZED CAREER SERVICES Comprehensive and Specialized Assessment for Adults and Dislocated Workers Development of Individual employment plans Group and Individual Counseling and mentoring Career Planning/Case Management Short Term Pre-Vocational services Internships and Work Experiences Workforce preparation Activities Internships and Work Stepriences Workforce preparation Activities Internships and Work Stepriences Uncto-fave Job Search Assistance Financial Literacy Out-of-Area Job Search Assistance Financial Literacy Unsubsidized Employment for up to 12 months Transitioning to Career Services Transitioning to Career Services TRAINING SERVICES Unsubsidized Employment for up to 12 months Transitioning to Career Services TRAINING SERVICES On-The-lob Training Incumbent Worker Training Incumbent Worker Training Transitioning To Training With Related Insurance Incumber Worker Training Transitioning Training Transitioning Training Transitioning Training Transitioning Training Transitioning Training Training Transitioning Training Training Transitioning Training Transitioning		•	•	•				•	•		
regarding filling claims under Ul programs. INDIVIDUALIZED CAREER SERVICES Comprehensive and Specialized Assessment for Adults and Dislocated Workers Development of Individual employment plans Group and Individual Counseling and mentoring Career Planning/Case Management Short Term Pre-Vocational services Internships and Work Experiences Workforce preparation Activities Initinatial Itarian Initinatial Itarian English language acquisition and integrated education. BOLLOW UP SERVICES Unusubsidized Employment for up to 12 months Transiltioning to Career Services TRAINING SERVICES Occupational Skills Training Incumbent Worker Training Incumbent Worker Training Incumbent Worker Training Incumbent Worker Training Internships Adult Education and Intergrates expected in the company of the comp											
INDIVIDUALIZED CAREER SERVICES Comprehensive and Specialized Assessment for Adults and Dislocated Workers Development of individual employment plans Group and individual consensing and mentoring Career Planning/Case Management Short Term Pre-Vocational services Intermships and Work Experiences Workforce preparation Activities Workforce preparation Activities Internships and Work Experiences Internships		•	•	•				•	•		
Comprehensive and Specialized Assessment for Adults and Dislocated Workers Development of individual employment plans Group and Individual Counseling and mentoring Group and Individual Counseling and Mork Experiences Individual Counseling Advisor Experiences Individual Counseling Individual											
Adults and Dislocated Workers Development of Individual employment plans Group and Individual Counseling and mentoring Gareer Planning/Case Management Short Term Pre-Vocational services Internships and Work Experiences Workforce preparation Activities Workforce preparation Activities Internships and Work Experiences Internships and E											
Development of individual employment plans Group and Individual Counseling and mentoring Group and Individual Counseling and mentoring Group and Individual Counseling and mentoring I Short Term Pre-Vocational services Internships and Work Experiences Internships		•	•	•			•	•	•	•	
Group and Individual Counseling and mentoring Career Planning/Case Management Short Term Pre-Vocational services Internships and Work Experiences Workforce preparation Activities Financial Literacy Out-of-Area Job Search Assistance Financial Literacy Financia											
Short Term Pre-Vocational services Short Term Pre-Vocational services Internships and Work Experiences Workforce preparation Activities Financial Literacy Out-of-Area Job Search Assistance Financial Literacy Internships and Work Experiences Workforce preparation Activities Workforce preparation Activiti										-	
Short Term Pre-Vocational services Internships and Work Experiences Workforce preparation Activities Internships and Work Experiences Workforce preparation Activities Internships and Work Experiences Uout-of-Area Job Search Assistance English language acquisition and integrated education. FOLLOW UP SERVICES Unsubsidized Employment for up to 12 months Transitioning to Career Services Transitioning to Career Services TRAINING SERVICES Occupational Skills Training On-The-Job Training On-The-Job Training Programs that combine Workplace Training with Related Instruction Skill Upgrading and Retraining Transitional Jobs Job Readiness Training Transitional Jobs Job Readiness Training Job Customized Training		•	•	•			•	•	•	•	
Internships and Work Experiences Workforce preparation Activities Out-of-Area Job Search Assistance Inglish language acquisition and integrated education. FOLLOW UP SERVICES Unsubsidized Employment for up to 12 months Transitioning to Career Services TRAINING SERVICES Occupational Skills Training On-The-Job Training Incumbent Workpr Training Incum	Career Planning/Case Management	•	•	•			•	•	•	•	
Workforce preparation Activities Innancial Literacy Unct-of-Area Job Search Assistance Inglish language acquisition and integrated education. FOLLOW UP SERVICES Unsubsidized Employment for up to 12 months Transitioning to Career Services TRAINING SERVICES Occupational Skills Training On-The-Job Training Incumbent Worker Training Incumbent Worker Training Incumbent Worker Training Related Instruction Training Programs operated by Private Sector Skill Upgrading and Retraining Incumbent I	Short Term Pre-Vocational services							•			
Financial Literacy Out-of-Area Job Search Assistance Financial Literacy Out-of-Area Job Search Assistance Financial Literacy Out-of-Area Job Search Assistance Financial Literacy Follow Up Services Follow Up Services Unsubsidized Employment for up to 12 months Unsubsidized Employment for up to 12 months Transitioning to Career Services Financial Stills Training On-The-Job Training Incumbent Worker Training Incumbent Worker Training Incumbent Worker Training Financial Literacy Financi											
Out-of-Area Job Search Assistance Inglish language acquisition and integrated education. FOLLOW UP SERVICES Unsubsidized Employment for up to 12 months Transitioning to Career Services TRAINING SERVICES Occupational Skills Training On-The-Job Training On-The-Job Training Programs that combine Workplace Training with Related Instruction Training Programs operated by Private Sector Skill Upgrading and Retraining Incumbent Job Training Incumpendant Job Training Inc											
English language acquisition and integrated education. FOLLOW UP SERVICES Unsubsidized Employment for up to 12 months Transitioning to Career Services TRAINING SERVICES Occupational Skills Training On-The-Job Training Incumbent Worker Training Incumbent Worker Training Incumbent Worker Training Worker Training Incumbent Worker Training Incumbent Workplace Training With Related Instruction Training Programs operated by Private Sector Skill Upgrading and Retraining Incumbent Worker Training Incumbent Workplace Training Incumbent Workplace Training Incumbent Workplace I							•				
education. FOLLOW UP SERVICES Unsubsidized Employment for up to 12 months Transitioning to Career Services • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		-	-	-					-		
FOLLOW UP SERVICES Unsubsidized Employment for up to 12 months Transitioning to Career Services TRAINING SERVICES Occupational Skills Training On-The-Job Training Incumbent Worker Training Incumbent Worker Training Incumbent Worker Training Incumbent Workplace Training with Related Instruction Training Programs operated by Private Sector Skill Upgrading and Retraining Incumbent Training Incumbent Workplace Training I	education.	•	•	•			•				
Transitioning to Career Services TRAINING SERVICES Occupational Skills Training On-The-Job Training Incumbent Worker Training Programs that combine Workplace Training with Related Instruction Training Programs operated by Private Sector Skill Upgrading and Retraining Entrepreneurial Training Transitional jobs Job Readiness Training Adult Education and Literacy Activities Customized Training Customized Training • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	FOLLOW UP SERVICES										
TRAINING SERVICES Occupational Skills Training On-The-Job Training Incumbent Worker Training In	Unsubsidized Employment for up to 12 months										
TRAINING SERVICES Occupational Skills Training On-The-Job Training Incumbent Worker Training In											
Occupational Skills Training On-The-Job Training Incumbent Worker Training Programs that combine Workplace Training with Related Instruction Training Programs operated by Private Sector Skill Upgrading and Retraining Entrepreneurial Training Entrepreneurial Training Incumbent Workplace Training Incumbent		•	•	•			•	•	•	•	
On-The-Job Training Incumbent Worker Training Programs that combine Workplace Training with Related Instruction Training Programs operated by Private Sector Skill Upgrading and Retraining Entrepreneurial Training Transitional jobs Job Readiness Training Adult Education and Literacy Activities Customized Training Customized T											
Incumbent Worker Training Programs that combine Workplace Training with Related Instruction Training Programs operated by Private Sector Skill Upgrading and Retraining Entrepreneurial Training Transitional jobs Job Readiness Training Adult Education and Literacy Activities Customized Training Customized T										•	
Programs that combine Workplace Training with Related Instruction Training Programs operated by Private Sector Skill Upgrading and Retraining Entrepreneurial Training Training Training Trainitional jobs Job Readiness Training Adult Education and Literacy Activities Customized Training Train									-		
Related Instruction Training Programs operated by Private Sector Skill Upgrading and Retraining Entrepreneurial Training Transitional jobs Job Readiness Training Adult Education and Literacy Activities Customized Training Customized Training Customized Training Customized Section Sect	Programs that combine Workplace Training with								_		
Skill Upgrading and Retraining Entrepreneurial Training Transitional jobs Job Readiness Training Adult Education and Literacy Activities Customized Training • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	Related Instruction							_ •			
Entrepreneurial Training Transitional jobs Job Readiness Training Adult Education and Literacy Activities Customized Training Customized Training											
Transitional jobs Job Readiness Training Adult Education and Literacy Activities Customized Training Customized Training • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •									•	•	
Job Readiness Training Adult Education and Literacy Activities Customized Training Customized Training									•		
Adult Education and Literacy Activities Customized Training • Customized Training	Job Readiness Training										
Customized Training Customized Training	Adult Education and Literacy Activities							•			
Others: Explain	Customized Training										
	Others: Explain										
					l		l				

Partner Service Matrix Page 1

ISSUED 2-28-2019

New Jersey							Second			Other	
Local WIOA Planning Guidance:	Perkins	Trade		E&T			Chance			Funding	
Partner Service Matrix	С&Т	Act	VETS	CSBG	E&T HUD		Act	WFNJ	WDP	Streams	COMMENTS
Strength of Partnership (1-Weak to 5-Strong)	5	1	5	5	1	5	1	5	1		
CAREER SERVICES											
Eligibility Determination	•		•								
Outreach, Intake and Orientation	•	•	•	•							
Initial Assessment of skill levels	•		•					•			
Job Search and Placement Assistance	•	•	•								Perkins C&T: Placement Assistance
Career Counseling		•	•								Placement Assistance
Provision of info on on-in demand sectors and		•	-								
occupations			•								
Provision of info on non-traditional employment		•	•								
Appropriate recruitment and other business services		•	•								
Provision of referrals and coordination of activities											
with other programs and services.	•	•	•	•		•		•			
Provision of workforce and labor market statistics,											
including the provison of accurate information											
related to local, regional, and national labor		•	•								
market areas.											
Provision of performance information and cost on		•	•								
eligible providers											
Provision of information on how the local area is											
performing on local performance accountability measures and any additional measures.											
Provision of information relating the availability of											
support services or assistance and the appropriate											
referral to those services and assistance.	•	•	•	•		•		•			
Assistance in establishing eligibility for programs											
of financial aid assistance for training and	•	•	•					•			
education programs not provided by WIOA.											
Provisional of information and assistance											
			•			•					
regarding filling claims under UI programs.											
INDIVIDUALIZED CAREER SERVICES											
Comprehensive and Specialized Assessment for	•	•	•								
Adults and Dislocated Workers Development of individual employment plans	•	•	•								
Group and Individual Counseling and mentoring			-								Trade Act:
Group and marriadar counseling and mentoring	•	•	•			•					Group Counseling
Career Planning/Case Management	•	•	•								
Short Term Pre-Vocational services	•										
Internships and Work Experiences	•		•								
Workforce preparation Activities	•	•	•								
Financial Literacy	•		•			•					
Out-of-Area Job Search Assistance			•								
English language acquisition and integrated											
education.											
FOLLOW UP SERVICES											
Unsubsidized Employment for up to 12 months											
Transitioning to Career Services	•	•	•	•		•		•			
TRAINING SERVICES	,		-	•		,		,			
Occupational Skills Training On-The-Job Training	•	•	•								
Incumbent Worker Training		•	•								
Programs that combine Workplace Training with											
Related Instruction	•		•								
Training Programs operated by Private Sector		•	•								
Skill Upgrading and Retraining	•	•	•								
Entrepreneurial Training		•	•								
Transitional jobs		•	•								
Job Readiness Training	•	•	•								
Adult Education and Literacy Activities	•		•								
Customized Training											
Others: Explain											
										1	
					l					l	

Partner Service Matrix Page 2

Section Guidance Each Partner ag incorporation int	gency signatory should sign and date their own signature page for o the fully-executed MOU/IFA.
	me below, I, Da Tood G. Bonsall certify that I have read the . All of my questions have been discussed and answered satisfactorily.
My signature cert (check all that app	ifies my understanding of the terms outlined herein and agreement with
The MOU	
The Operat	ing Budget and Infrastructure Funding Agreement
By signing this doc terms of (check all	tument, I also certify that I have the legal authority to bind my agency to the that apply):
The MOU	
The Operat	ring Budget and Infrastructure Funding Agreement
I understand that original, and that termination.	this MOU may be executed in counterparts, each being considered an this MOU expires either in three years or upon amendment, modification, or
Signature:	D- Town of Borsa OD
Date:	5/18/20
Name and Title:	Dr. Todd G. Bonrall Superintendent
Agency Name:	Hunterden County Vocational School District
Partner Programs Represented:	14cus D
Agency Contact Information:	4 bonsalle housdorg

	ncy signatory should sign and date their own signature page for he fully-executed MOU/IFA.
	relow, I, Pat Constatino certify that I have read the above y questions have been discussed and answered satisfactorily.
My signature certifie (check all that apply):	es my understanding of the terms outlined herein and agreement with
x The MOU	
The Operating	Budget and Infrastructure Funding Agreement
By signing this docum terms of (check all th	nent, I also certify that I have the legal authority to bind my agency to the at apply):
x The MOU	
The Operating	Budget and Infrastructure Funding Agreement
	MOU may be executed in counterparts, each being considered an original, expires either in three years or upon amendment, modification, or
Signature: Date:	— Docusigned by: Pat Constatino — 7682F43ACCC9442 5/20/2020
Name and Title:	Patricia Constantino
Agency Name:	PathStone Corporation- NJ Operations
Partner Programs Represented:	NFJP, SCSEP
Agency Contact	pconstantino@pathstone.org, 856-696-1000

	ne below, I, Kimbory Cowart certify that I have read the All of my questions have been discussed and answered satisfactorily.
My signature certi (check all that appl	fies my understanding of the terms outlined herein and agreement with y):
The MOU	
The Operati	ing Budget and Infrastructure Funding Agreement
By signing this doct terms of (check all	ument, I also certify that I have the legal authority to bind my agency to the that apply):
The MOU	
The Operati	ng Budget and Infrastructure Funding Agreement
	this MOU may be executed in counterparts, each being considered and is MOU expires either in three years or upon amendment, modification, or
Signature:	TUPETAL ONDIS
Date:	5.12.20
Name and Title:	Kimberly Cowart, Director
Agency Name:	Community Development Office
Partner Programs Represented:	CDBG
Agency Contact Information:	908.541.5756

	Partner agency signatory should sign and date their own signature page for poration into the fully-executed MOU/IFA.
By sig	ning my name below, I, Normation. All of my questions have been discussed and answered satisfactorily.
	gnature certifies my understanding of the terms outlined herein and agreement v all that apply):
M	The MOU
	The Operating Budget and Infrastructure Funding Agreement
By sig	ning this document, I also certify that I have the legal authority to bind my agency to of (check all that apply):
M	The MOU
	The Operating Budget and Infrastructure Funding Agreement
origin	erstand that this MOU may be executed in counterparts, each being considered al, and that this MOU expires either in three years or upon amendment, modification nation. ture:
Date	10 -1 0 -10
Date	MAY 26, 2020
	e and Title: DOMINIC CRISALL, DRECTOR
Nam	DOFCTOR
Nam Agen Partr	e and Title: DOMINIC CRISALL, DRECTOR CONTOCCE CONTUR RANGO OF SOCIETY SERVICES

Section Guidance:

Each Partner agency signatory should sign and date their own signature page for incorporation into the fully-executed MOU/IFA.

By signing my name below, I, Marie B. Gorey certify that I have read the above information. All of my questions have been discussed and answered satisfactorily.

My signature certifies my understanding of the terms outlined herein and agreement with (check all that apply):

- x The MOU
- The Operating Budget and Infrastructure Funding Agreement

By signing this document, I also certify that I have the legal authority to bind my agency to the terms of (check all that apply):

- The MOU
- X The Operating Budget and Infrastructure Funding Agreement

I understand that this MOU may be executed in counterparts, each being considered an original, and that this MOU expires either in three years or upon amendment, modification, or termination.

Signature:	— Docusigned by: Maric B. Gorey —5E302D3DB9BD495
Date:	5/15/2020 ————————
Name and Title:	Marie B. Gorey, Superintendent
Agency Name:	Hunterdon County Educational Services Commission
Partner Programs Represented:	One Stop Partners / Greater Raritan Workforce Investment Board
Agency Contact Information:	Fran Leddy, Supervisor Adult Programs and Services

Section Guidance Each Partner a incorporation in	e: Igency signatory should sign and date their own signature page for to the fully-executed MOU/IFA.
By signing my na	me below, I, Paul Grzella certify that I have read the n. All of my questions have been discussed and answered satisfactorily.
My signature cert (check all that app	rifies my understanding of the terms outlined herein and agreement with ly):
The MOU	
The Operat	ing Budget and Infrastructure Funding Agreement
By signing this doc terms of (check all	ument, I also certify that I have the legal authority to bind my agency to the that apply):
The MOU	
The Operat	ing Budget and Infrastructure Funding Agreement
I understand that original, and that the termination.	this MOU may be executed in counterparts, each being considered an his MOU expires either in three years or upon amendment, modification, or
Signature:	Paul Style
Date:	5/18/2020
Name and Title:	Paul Grzella Director
Agency Name:	- Gruten Raistan Workforce Divelopment Boxs
Partner Programs Represented:	Grata Ravitan Workforce Development Board
Agency Contact	Paul Grall

Section Guidance:

Each Partner agency signatory should sign and date their own signature page for incorporation into the fully-executed MOU/IFA.

By signing my name below, I, <u>Dr. Chrys Harttraft</u> certify that I have read the above information. All of my questions have been discussed and answered satisfactorily.

My signature certifies my understanding of the terms outlined herein and agreement with (check all that apply):

x The MOU

The Operating Budget and Infrastructure Funding Agreement

By signing this document, I also certify that I have the legal authority to bind my agency to the terms of (check all that apply):

x The MOU

The Operating Budget and Infrastructure Funding Agreement

I understand that this MOU may be executed in counterparts, each being considered an original, and that this MOU expires either in three years or upon amendment, modification, or termination.

Signature:

Dr. Chrys Harttraft

45C66ECFDD2B421...

Date:

Dr. Chrys Harttraft Superintendent of Schools

Agency Name:

Somerset County Vocational & Technical Schools

Partner Programs
Represented:

Agency Contact
Information:

Charttraft@SCVTS.net

-	cy signatory should sign and date their own signature page for he fully-executed MOU/IFA.	
	elow, I, Michael McDonough certify that I have read the above questions have been discussed and answered satisfactorily.	
My signature certifie (check all that apply):	s my understanding of the terms outlined herein and agreement with	
The MOU		
The Operating Budget and Infrastructure Funding Agreement		
By signing this docum terms of (check all tha	nent, I also certify that I have the legal authority to bind my agency to the at apply):	
The MOU		
The Operating	Budget and Infrastructure Funding Agreement	
	MOU may be executed in counterparts, each being considered an original, expires either in three years or upon amendment, modification, or	
(— DocuSigned by:	
Signature:	Michael McNonough —DE017CCD6C40440	
Date:	5/15/2020	
Name and Title:	Michael McDonough, President	
Agency Name:	Raritan Valley Community College	
Partner Programs Represented:	N/A	
Agency Contact Information:	<u>N/A</u>	

By signing my name below, I, <u>Monica Mulligan</u> certify that I have read the above information. All of my questions have been discussed and answered satisfactorily.

My signature certifies my understanding of the terms outlined herein and agreement with (check all that apply):

The MOU



The Operating Budget and Infrastructure Funding Agreement

By signing this document, I also certify that I have the legal authority to bind my agency to the terms of (check all that apply):

The MOU

The Operating Budget and Infrastructure Funding Agreement

I understand that this MOU may be executed in counterparts, each being considered an original, and that this MOU expires either in three years or upon amendment, modification, or termination.

inica Unlige

Signature:

Date:

5/5/20

Name and Title:

Monica Mulligan, One Stop Operator

Agency Name:

Greater Raritan One Stop

Partner Programs

Represented:

Adult, Dislocated Worker and Youth, Title I

Agency Contact

Information:

Greater Raritan One Stop

PO Box 3000, Somerville NJ 08876-1262

Phone: 908-704-6326

E-mail: mulliga@co.somerset.nj.us

By signing my name below, I, hisa haza hong certify that I have read the above information. All of my questions have been discussed and answered satisfactorily.
My signature certifies my understanding of the terms outlined herein and agreement with (check all that apply):
The MOU
The Operating Budget and Infrastructure Funding Agreement
By signing this document, I also certify that I have the legal authority to bind my agency to the terms of (check all that apply):
The MOU
The Operating Budget and Infrastructure Funding Agreement
I understand that this MOU may be executed in counterparts, each being considered an original, and that this MOU expires either in three years or upon amendment, modification, or termination.
Signature: June M. Kiasza Song
Date: $6-3-20$
Name and Title: Lisa Piazza Long Division Head
Agency Name: Sunterdan County Division of Social Services
Partner Programs
Represented:
Agency Contact Information: 908 788 1300 —

Section Guidance: Each Partner agency signa incorporation into the fully-e	tory should sign and date their own signature page for executed MOU/IFA.
By signing my name below, above information. All of my q	I, Shanel Y. Robinson certify that I have read the questions have been discussed and answered satisfactorily.
My signature certifies my un (check all that apply):	derstanding of the terms outlined herein and agreement with
The MOU	
The Operating Budget	and Infrastructure Funding Agreement
By signing this document, I all terms of (check all that apply)	so certify that I have the legal authority to bind my agency to the $)$:
The MOU	
The Operating Budget	t and Infrastructure Funding Agreement
original, and that this MOU e termination. Signature:	I may be executed in counterparts, each being considered as expires either in three years or upon amendment, modification, o
Date: 57	26/2020
Name and Title: <u>5h</u>	anel Y. Robinson, DiRector
Agency Name:	
Partner Programs Represented:	
Agency Contact Information:	
	Somerset County Deputy Clerk Poard of Chosen Freeholders

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A MEMORANA UNDERSTANDING / INFRASTRUCTURE FUNDING AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE GREATER RARITAN WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD'S ONE-STOP CAREER CENTER PARTNERS

WHEREAS, the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Hunterdon, New Jersey and the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Somerset, New Jersey have entered into an Agreement establishing the Greater Raritan Workforce Development Board; and

WHEREAS, the Agreement between the County of Hunterdon, New Jersey and the County of Somerset, New Jersey establishes the County of Somerset, New Jersey as the administrative entity for the Greater Raritan Workforce Development Board; and

WHEREAS, the federal Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act of 2014 requires local Workforce Development Boards to develop and submit a Memorandum of Understanding / Infrastructure Funding Agreement with all One-Stop Career Center Partners; and

WHEREAS, a Memorandum of Understanding /Infrastructure Funding Agreement was completed and signed by all partners in 2018 with the exception of New Jersey Department of Labor; and

WHEREAS, the New Jersey Department of Labor contacted all Workforce Development Boards in the fall of 2019 and directed that a new, expanded template be used to complete an updated One-Stop Career Center Partners Memorandum of Understanding / Infrastructure Funding Agreement by June 30, 2020; and

WHEREAS, the Greater Raritan Workforce Development Board worked with One-Stop Partners to complete an updated One-Stop Career Center Partners Memorandum of Understanding / Infrastructure Funding Agreement, which when executed, will be effective from July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2022; and

WHEREAS, on April 16, 2020, the board of the Greater Raritan Workforce Development Board reviewed the document, and subsequently approved the submission in an electronic vote on May 22, 2020

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Somerset, New Jersey recognizes the efforts of the Greater Raritan Workforce Development Board and its One-Stop Career Center Partners in developing an expanded One-Stop Career Center Partners Memorandum of Understanding / Infrastructure Funding Agreement; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Greater Raritan One-Stop Career Centers Memorandum of Understanding / Infrastructure Funding Agreement is executed between Greater Raritan Workforce Development Board, the One-Stop Career Center Partners and the Chief Elected Official (CEO); and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Somerset, New Jersey authorizes submission of the Greater Raritan Workforce Development Board One-Stop Career Center Partners Memorandum of Understanding / Infrastructure Funding Agreement to the New Jersey Department of Labor; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that copies of this Resolution be provided to the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Hunterdon, New Jersey, and the Greater Raritan Workforce Development Board.

> I, Kathryn Quick, Deputy Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Somerset in the State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution adopted by said Board of Chosen Freeholders at its regularly convened meeting of May 26, 2020.

Kathryn Quick, Deputy Clerk of the Board

Approved as to Form and Legality Somerset County Counsel